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Handwritten pages under the heading: Notes
(Apparently prepared by Kahan Commissions Staff)

On 4 July 1982 the Defense Minister has reported on the

need for a joint operation with the Phalanges in order
to prevent reequipment of the terrorists. {His state-

ment at the Cabinet meeting No. 65, 1982, 4 July 1982,

p. 2.}

The Defense Minister, in his statement at the Cabinet
‘meeting of 18 July 1982, refers again to the Christian
involvement. According to his estimate at the meeting
"the Christians are involved in actual combat". He
sﬁreéses that what counts is their actual involvement
rather than military utility stemming from it (i.e.,

the political rather than military dimension). In his

view "it signifies a moral and political step, and thus

they should be involved in the fighting. That is what
was made clear to them by the Prime Minister." (DM in

Cabinet Meeting No. 68 of 18 July 1982, p. 7.)

At the Cabinet meeting of 21 September 1982, p. 12

Sharon reiterates the consensus existing between the

ministers regarding the introduction of the Phalangists

into the camps--"for many weeks the question was raised

arouhd this desk--why aren't the Phalanges entering,

why won't they go in there?".
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In the Cabinet meeting No. 77 from the 15 August 1982,
the Defense Minister reports about terrorist prepara-
tions ﬁo leave behind massive boéies in Beirut (pp. 1,
3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 11).

In the Cabinet meeting No. 76 of 12 August 1982
the DM reports "we have information that 2000-2500

terrorist were able to equip themselves with identity

cards. Some of them are terrorist leaders, though not
top leaders, but still of their leaders". (Ibid.
pp. 8, 9)

.See attached paper: cooperation with Jumail regarding
entering into Belrut, according to Cabinet meetings

from 16 September 1982, and 18 September 1982.

See attached paper, who decided on the entering into

Beirut. Cabinet meeting of 16 September 1982.

In the Cabinet meeting No. 84 of 16 September 1982, the
Defense Minister reports that in the absence of a clean
out operation against the terrorists, we will not
accomplish our ¢goal of establishing "an open and secure
city", and there is concern fhat the terrorist will
feturn and recapture their positions. We will then
face again a divided city. Necessary to prevent a
situation whereby Beirut would once again become a
divided city. The DM statement at the Knesset's

session of 22 September 1982, "It was clear that those
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terrorists who did not hand over their weapons were

f
holding various positions especially in the Phakahani
area, Sabra/Shatilah--the terrorist centers." And this

in the context of increased opposition.

At the Knesset's session of 22 September 1982, the
Defense Minister reports that a discussion was held
with the staff of the Phalanges in which the C-0-S took
part and in which "the principle of their entering into

the camps was talked about".

The Defense Minister confirms this fact in his state-
ment to the Knesset on 22 September 1982 as follows:
"In the order received by the Command (apparently the
Northern Command of the IDF) regarding the capturing of
the City's West it was said among other things: Entry
into the camps is forbidden. Combing and cleaning out

by the Phalangists or the Lebanese Army".

In the Cabinet session of 19 September 1982, p. 9 the
Defense Minister clarifies that at the time of the
IDF's entry into Beirut it was made clear to the
Government that "It won't enter the terrorists camps, .

and we made this plain at the Cabinet meeting as well".

The statement of the Defense Minister at the Knesset's

session of 22 September 1982 makes a reference to the
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considerable terrorist force in these camps. In the
Cabinet session of 16 September 1982, p. 12 the DM
says,'regarding his demand from the Lebanese Army to
enter Beirut, that it is impossible to accept their
argument "at the expense of the lives of our soldiers".
Similarly, the C-o0-S at the Knesset's Defense & Foreién
Affairs Committee on 14 September 1982, states: "In
Lebanon we conducted combat in buildup areas only in
the refugee camps . . . What was well organized and
fortified were the refugee camps, and there was no

intention to enter these in Beirut".

The Defense Minister speaking at the Knesset's Defense
& Foreign Affairs Committee on June 1982, p. 18: "a
terrorist who gets out today is immediately appre-
hended. They identify the terroriéts. _They sit with
us. They are much better than us in this regard".
Similarly, the DM in the same forumrof 27 June 1982,

p. 6: "I prefer that the cleaning out of terrorists
would be carried out by them. They identify them
better than us. He recognizes him by the dialect,
whether he is new or not, Palestinian or neot, they deal

with it all the time".



12.

13.

14.

Knesset's Defense & Foreign Affairs Committee, 30 June
1982, p. 11, the C-o0o-S we gave our consent to the
introduction of the Phalangists into Beit Adin, follow-
ing their word of honor and under our supervision.

They are characterized by "order and obedience".

(Gen.) Sagi in the same forum 9 June 1982, "We asked
Bashir to refrain from seizing the opportunity, not to
take the initiative and to sit quietly". Same forum,
the DM on 15 July 1882, p. 9 reports that he personally
gave the Phalange an unequivocal order not to open fire
in Beirut "without a clearcut instruction from us". 1In
his statement at tﬁe Knesset on 22 September 1982, the
DM stresses the good experience with the Phalangists in
the past, and goes on to argue that in general

(. . . . missing)

Close contacts with the Phalangists continued following
the assassinaticon of Bashir. The DM in the Cabinet

meeting No. 84, 16 September 1982, p. 9.

In the Knesset session of 22 September 1982, the DM

reiterates the sharp and unmistaken warnings given to

the. Phalangists.
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See attached pages on the information received by the
IDF and the intelligence community and description of
events: statements by the DM on 16, 19, 21 September
1982 and his statement in the Knesset on 22 September

1982.
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A Schematic Look at the Evolution of
Developments Pertaining to West Beirut

(Prepared by Kahan Commission Staff?)

The cooperation with the Phalangists and the idea of
encouraging them to act to liberate Lebanon‘is a
concept existing for many years and part of an overall
political plan designed to bring establishment of a
free Lebanon under Christian rule. (Need to base this

assertion on Mosad's documents.)

Within the framework of the "Pines" plan (presented
fully in December 1981 and in May 198Z) the cooperation
with the Phalangists and their activation against the

terrorists in Beirut was assumed.

The plan to have the Phalangists joln in against the

terrorist has two aspects--political and military.

In the Cabinet meeting of 15 June 1982 the issue of the
activation of the Phalangists against the terrorists in
Beirut was th%oughly discussed; a unanimous Csabinet

authorization had been obtained and the IDF was

.instructed to act to realize'this decision.

In Cabinet sessions after the 15 June 1982 (apparently
on 27 June 1982 and possibly in other'gessions as well)

the idea of activating the Phalangists against the



terrorists in Belrut resurfaces because of political

and military considerations (the "Spark" concept)l

P

During the months of June to mid-September 1982 inten-
sive activity tock place in both the political and
operational level (political--meetings of the Prime
Minister/Defense Minister with Bashir; operational--the
meeting of the befense Minister/IDF officers and Mosad
representatives with Jumail and others) in order to
encourage the Phalangists to act against the terrorists
in Beirut.

At the conclusion of those meetings, in the wake
cf much hesitation, Bashirrappargntly ag;eed to start
acting immediately féllowing his taking the office of.
tﬁe President of Lebanon.

Throughout-this period the following picture
emerges: incessant pressure by military and political
elements iIn Israel on the Phalangists to act, while the
latter hesitate and use various evasive excuses--at the
beginning due to military considerations and later on
because of Lebanese domestic political reasons, i.e.,
Bashir's wish (close to his election and following it)

to win pan-Lebanese support.

Bashir's assassination was threatening to bring down

the entire political structure and undermine the

i et e,
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military plan which was years in preparation and

operationally was put together over long months.

In West Beirut a military/peolitical vacuum has been
created and the danger emerged that it would be
fulfilled by hostile forces; simultaneously blcood feuds
between oppesing factions have erupted in Beirut. It
should be remembered that we had information that in
West Beirut a terrorist nucleus was still in existence
as well as hostile leftist forces armed with heavy
weapons which were not handed over to the Lebanese
Army=-~thus abrogating the agreement with Habib. It
might be recalled that Bashir's plan was to enter West
Beirut anyway and capture the terrorists and their
weapons sco as to control the two parts of the city.
However, with Bashir's assassination an urgent need
emerged to deal with the terrorist nucleus and to seize
dominant positions to control West Beirut. This in
order to achieve the following objectives:

A. Preventing blood feuds which threatened to
throw the city back into chaos.

B. Cleéning the city out of terrorists and heavy

weapons to follow the political/military plan which

-3



still in place and which remained unguestioned

throughout that period.

9, Immediately following Bashir's assassination a
Christian agreement to act against the terrorists was
established since Bashir's hesitations regarding the
Lebanese domestic political scene have vanished and the
Christians have also understood that time was running

out,

10, It is necessary to add that the need to act against the
camps was a direct result of the decision to enter into
West Beirut, which was made for two reasons:

A. Because of the principal need to clean out the
camps of terrorists and heavy weapons which could
serve as an infrastructure for a hostile control
of West Beirut.

B. Because of an immediate military consideration
(one of the existing possibilities) to stop the
constant fire directed against IDF soldiers and

which threatened their lives.

11. When we come to summarize the issue of the introduction
of the Phalangists into the camps, we need to note:
A. The decision (in handwrite a guestion mark had

been added) was reached in the most senior forum

f?



of the State of Israel--the general Cabinet
session including the participation of all the
felevant advisors-~deputy head of Mosad, Chief of
Aman, Chief of Shin Beit, the Prime Minister's
Advisor for CombattingATerrorism, the C-o0-8.
B. The decision was part of an overall political
plan.
a.wwfﬁe military was incessantly acting to put
this decision into practice, including with the
cooperation of the political level.
D. Execution of the decision was facilitated by
emergence of a political/military opportunity,
simultaneously with a political/military need to
carry out the decisibn.
E. The start of the execution of the decision was
reported by the DM and the C-0-5 to the Cabinet
and at the same session no decision was taken to
modify the earlier one regarding this issue
{however one reservation was made by David Levi).
In the Cabinet Session of 19 September 1982,
the Prime Minister asserted that the Government
had not taken issue with the report it received in
real time, and none of the ministers had proposed

to put the issue to vote, to get an operational



12,

13.

decision which would stop the chain of events

about which reports were made.

It thus seems that the reports delivered to the Cabinet
by the C-0-5 and the DM were reports indicating
achievements, i.e., reports indicating that the Govern-
ment's instruction to the IDF to activate the

Phalangists had been carried out.

There is no doubt that the operational forum which
decided about the timing of the Phalangists' introduc-
tion into the cémps (the DM, C-0-5, Chief of Aman,
Chief of Northern Command, a Mosad representative, the
Shin Beit and others) was aware of the possibiiity that
the Phalangists' cleaning out operation could be
associated with hits on c¢ivilians; however the occur-
rence of such deeds was deemed of low probability, and
on a very limited scope--if at all. 'This because of
the following reasons:
A. The Phalangists command and some of their
soldiers benefited--for a rélatively long
period--from Israelil military instructicn and
education; the Phalangists' command and their
soldiers were persons of high caliber and well
known personally to IDF command and the security

elements. Seemingly, acguaintance with the



individual personalities and their cultural
nature, did not leave room for an aséumption that
they were capable of such horrifying deeds which
occurred., (A handwritten note: the Chief of Aman
and the C-0-5--this is the natural norm of fight- -
ing in Lebanon.)

B. The security elements had information that
during independent Phalangists operations they
vere not strict about preventing hits on civil~
ians; however such occurrences did not take place
when the Phalangists operated in conjunction with
and/or under Israelil command. In all operations
which were coordinated and/or under Israeli
command the Phalangists conducted themselves as a
military unit in every respect, including strict
observance of military conduct and obedience, full
compliance with IDF orders and pedantic executicn
of agreements on joint missions which were made
with the IDF and other security elements. (A
handwritten note: what operations?-there were no. -
joint operations)

C. The considerable chance which Amin Jumail had

to succeed his brother was likely to moderate the

attitude of the Phalangists toward the other

communities in Lebanon; Amin was knewn for not
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15.

1l6.

being an extremist leader, part of the central
stream and a man of compromise and in those days
he was aspiring for a national consensus and
intersectarian support for his forthcoming

nomination.

Due to the above consideration a recognition that the
probability of hitting civilians was low, or--if at
all--on a very limited scope, has been formed. Intel-
ligence experts and elements which specialized in
holding contacts with the Phalangists and in knowing
them, did not find it appropriate to draw the forum's
attention to a different, or another, probability rate
or to a different scope of expectant hits on civilians,
and the decision-making forum weighed its moves based

on the assumption that there was a low probability of

hits on civilians, and if at all, on a very limited

scope. (Underlined in original)

Against this assumption the immediate political/mili-
tary need was weighed regarding the introduction of the

Phalangists and so it was decided.

As a precautionary step designed to prevent hits on
civilians--based on the above assumption--regarding the

probability and scope of such deeds--the IDF found it

'
X
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appropriate to warn the Phalangists' HQ several times
aboutrstrict safeguarding of the safety of civilians
and other nonfighting forces, and a pledge from the
Phalange HQ regarding such strict cbservance was
obtained,

A pledge which, based on past experience, it could

have been assumed would be kept.

The Phalangists entered the camps on Thursday 16 Sep-
tember 1982 around sunset; we do not possess formal

military information (original underline) as to when

IDF units found about the ongoing massacre, what
actions did they take to stop it and wﬁen were these
actions undertaken. All our information on this issue
comes from indirect sources and from discussions among

officers.

Briefly, the information coming from this sources
indicates that still on Thursday night (16 Sept.} and
on Friday (17 Sept.)--during the night information had

reached the Chief of Northern Command and senior IDF

Officers in the area, rumors--from soldiers--on horri-

fying deeds in the camps; the Chief of Northern Command
met twice during that Friday (17 Sept.), around noon
{about 12:00PM) and in the afternoon, about 16:00

(4:00PM)--together with the C-o0-S--and in those

e
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meetings it was alleged that it was demanded that the
Phalangists would immediately cease fire and get out of
the camps the next day, Saturday 18 September 1982,

during morning hours.

The fact that something wrong happened in the camps was
brought to the attention of the Defense Minister on

Friday 17 September 1882, by the C-0-5.

During the evening hours or night, reportage of this
fact was accompanied by a message that these inappro-
priate deeds were stopped. Later on--during the same
night--the Defense Minister was informed by a tele-
vision reporter that a massacre had been--or was
being--committed in the camps. Apparently, based on
the information currently in .our possession, it would
seem that IDF elements:

A. Did not draw immediate conclusions from the

information provided'ebeut the massacre and

delayed~-in an unreasonable manner--the handling

that such information necessitates.

B. Did not take reasonable measures to stop

imnmediately the horrifying deeds.
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(These could be notes of prepared testimony of some senior
IDF commander (the C-0-S?) or perhaps Sharon? or the Kahan

Commission's Staff itself.)

Lo
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Document

1. The" Lebanese Forces" is the name for the military arm
of the Lebanese Kataib Party} a party in which there is a
political [eadership and a military fovce which is controlled
by it. In the besinning there were forces of the Lebansse
armed militia that served the political goals of the Maronite
Christian faction in Lebanon under the leade2rship of the
Gemaye| family. ARcecording to the following description: the
“Lebanese Forces" attempted to imProve in order [thatl the
Political teadership be crystalized and institutionalized in
POSSESSing a Ccl=ar and purposeful pPolitical understanding and
under which the well-controtlled and disciplined military body
Wilt be used to realize pPolitical goals desirable to the same

le2adership,

Durine the vears 1975-1982 two components of the
Lebanese Forces were improved! the famiiy lesadership
develored into a political arganization in which thare was a
clear division of sovergignty [responsibility] batween
different reopie [illegible] fostering sood ties ingside
Lebanon and with clear =2ffects of "a government®., [Thevl also
improved the military wing of sovernment:! the armed militia
solidified itse!f with organizational and functional
‘Characteristics ©f a reguvlar army [footnote, Defenae
minister, session 6 p. 11y, session 7. .13

Z. At the beginninsg of 18975 the first of the cohnections
between Israel and the "Lebanese Forces" beaan. The first
Wwere arms deale and secret meetings. Political and military
coordination developed. Isragt, in recent yearss, found that
the alliance between it and the "Lebanese Forces" was
capabler in the future, Of bringins peaceful relations with
Lebanon and the investment in such a sreat PuUmPing of Mmoneys
equiPment: in thought and action in the name of nurturing the
"Lebanese Forces" and their altering th central political and
military power in Lebanon. [was worthwhilel

To this end military eauipment equalting approx. $118.5
million was suppilied to them. 1300 of them received military
training in Israel. Political meetings [took placel with Kay
preople in Israel and the Kataib leadership Jjoined tosether

and the military-poiitical link was a matter of process. L[+n.
c-0f-s]
Page 2
i
3. The same processes of cultivatineg and investing in the

"Lebanese Forces" led to their acauiring the miiitary
standards of th IDF. Their men were trained. based on
Israeli mitlitary education from the basic level of Preparing



fighters uUp to the hiah command fevel at the IDF’s Command
Coliege. The personal contacts between IDF commanders and the
Lebanese Forces commanders accelerated the l=2vel of
acauaintance among the pecpie and the "ailiance in Principie"
was materialtized dus to the informatl work rziationship
between IDF soldiers and officers and the Lebanese Forces’
soldiers and officers.

This cooperation reached (ts zenith Janvary 1982 when
Isras! formed a pPolitical-strat=gic altiance wWith the
political leadership of the Katailb which included far
reaching political agsreements and military cdordination for
future mititary action. At the same time the Kataib assumed
the characteristicg of a "future leadership! which meant a
political leadership possessing a national outliook and a
disciplined military force; well trained. which has an
adequate infrastructure and has the gqualities for a future
Lebanese Army. [fn. Defenses Minister, session 7, pp. 3-3: and
Foreign Minister, session 45, p. 12263

4. The development of the Kataib from a patrimonial—type
leadership which has a mititia at its diseosa!l into a '
nationatl politica!l ieadershipP which has a central military
power fundamentailly chanaed the relationship of the Kataib to
the rest of the Lebanese population. The feelins shared by
te Kataib 1eadership that in the near future they would
become the i(caders of Lebanon strenshtenad their desire 1o
enlist the susport of the entire Lebaness pobulation. It was
ciear to them that without the wide support Of the poRuUlation
with Its various factions they wouldn't be able to form a
stable resime. This feeling cauvsed a sense of responsibility
regarding the entire Lebaneses popuiation: including the large
Palestinian minority which supported the Arab world in
aseneral and the Lebanese Mosiems in Particular. Therefore
despite their hostility towards the Palestintans they had to
‘sUccumb to the (dea of accepting the pregsence of the
Patestinian population in Lebanon and at the same time to
find a reasonablies modus vivendi with the Arab worid and the
international community :
(page 3

3. The aforementionad communal development was detected
in the personal style of Bashir Gemarel who started as an
emot ional leader of a gang, full of hatred Levolving) to a
relatively prudent and cautious political leader. As time
went on his agtions, despite his rhetoric» became moderate.
His political prudence grew and his impulses were checked by
a realistic outlook of a leader of "all Lebanese",

The same process of "new galvanization" also characterized
the entire Kataib leadership, Plerre Bemav2l and his son
Amin developad a Ppan-Mostem orientation—tyeically Arab which
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did not match Bashir's outlook. L. Dafense Minister:
segs|on 6 P. 22, session 73 Admoni. session 4 p. 19,
cession 51, p. 11383 Navot, session 12, pp. 33-3E]

E. The political military alliance bgtween Isras! and the
Kataib materialized in the "Peace for Galttee" war. Durins
the pianhing stagses of the war the possibilily was raisead
that the Lebanese Forces would have a part in the war
paralle! to the IDF or under it, Fighting duyties were
assianed in the Beilrut resion, and clircumstances yndey which
the IDF did not want to sat involved directly. This id2a of
involving the Lebanese forces received a. “national concensus"
by all parts of the Israsli sovernment. Durine the "Peace
for Galilee" operation the Phalange were activated to fisht
in duties spelled out by the IDF., Durineg the first part of
the war the IDF refrained from usins the Lebanse forces
because of operative considerations. But when the wary
reached the Beirut area, the nesd arose for urban warfare, a
areater use was made of the Lebaneses Forces: including the
neighborhoods of Rihan: Sciencs Collese, Gamhour Junction,
Hamdoun, fAleis Souk al Gharb, and Beit ad-Din. In all these
areas the Lebanese Forces acted in coordination with and
close to IDF units. The IDF soidiers and officers had awmple
opportunity to get acAuaint2d With the standard of fighting
of the Lebanese Forces and to not2 that while they fight
acecording to IDF instructions or near IDF units, they act
like a regular army inctuding fair treatment of civiiian
population even if the civilian popuiation consists of hostie
elements.

Page 4

A.. That their political leadership has total control over
their forces.

B. That the forces themse!ves are acting in a mann2r of
restraint towards the non fiahting civiiian poputation and
are adapting themselves: more or lesss, to the IDF’s standards
of Tighting to wWhich they are well acauainted.

C. That they obey the IDF's orders and instructions and
fo0l1iow uP On the arrangement reached with the IDF command
concerning the manner of operation,

7. Decpite this the IDF did not gset much benefit from the
Lebanese Forces. They Proved to be of a lower nmilitary
capability than previously attributed to them and especially
their hesitation to fight shoulder to shouider with the
"Jewllh side" at a result of that Prasmatic view described
above and in [ight of those instructions received by their
political |eadership. Lfn. Huei» s=ssion 1, pp. 28-303
chief-of-staff, session 57, p. 16911




8. Such hesitation in the level of cooperation led to

their Israsli partners feeling that they were unarateful and
demanded that they continue to Fulfill their part of the

deal. This was especialiy tru2 in the urban region of
Beirut. The sum total of observations which was held by tha
IDF in rejation to the Lebansse Forces' performance was?

A. doubt concernin the operative ablility and their
Wwitlinaness to fight.

B. a reasonabie level OFf keaping with normal fighting
standards concening civitbian populations. ’

Inderdy a review of the material before this committee will
ShoW that those who Knew about the fighting standards of the
Lebanese Forces while cooperating with the IDF testified that
not even in a single case did the Lebanese Forces violate IDF
standards of conduct regarding civilian popylation as Iong as
they fought in coordination with the IDF or near it.

Pase 5
Excerpts from withesses.
"...SiNce that same me2ting of 15 July, the Phalangse carrisad
out certain military activities with our aaresment and they

g9ave no reason to complain. We saw in them disciplined
military units..."

‘Prime Minister, session721 PP, 710

".a.and in addition to that I shouid say that in every action
in which Lebanese Forces units wars brousht in under IDF
suidance and by IDF permission they acted as military units
in every way in Kesping with behavinr. I should say more or
legss [it 18] accepted: I would even define it as reasonable
in Lebanese terms..."

The Detense Minister, session &, p. 16% session 7. p. &3,

".e.h® had in (his) conscience that because of the closeness
of our forces they couid not resort $to acts |ike these.,."
“Lee0Ur fOrces were around and when we were with them they
always behaved very well..."

Chisf-of—-staff, session 97, p. 1659

".u.they ware our partner (n operations that they digd In
coordination with us = they carried them out well — in the
same scope and in the same approach and extent of
corroborvration that they have from the standpoint of
activities of a military force, but definetly without any
hint in this direction..."

Chigf-of-staff, Levy: session 30, p. 949

“...together with this I must say about alti our behavior - 1
must Point out that during oreration "Peace for Galllee" when
the Phalange operated under the aegsis of the IDF, that is to
say under the control of the IDF in the fieid, there were no

1



incidents of massacr2..."

Sagui: session 4, . 11.
Paae E

o _.in those placesg whervre thay coops2rated wWith us oOr
coordinated their actions during the "Peace fovr BGalilea"
opaevation, no unusuval incidents occurred resarding the
behavinr of civilians..."

Chiafs Northern Command. meatine 9, s. 8.

" They aareed to take Israsii standards of conduct because
they worked with us and accepted ouy authovity in this
regard. .. "

Genera! Yaron: sassion 1@, e, 135,

Ho..and the second thing which was part of our operation: WAS
that in prior avents they took part in the fighting. During
the war there were 10 such incidents if I remembey correctly.
They behaved 1iKe a normal military units With uniforms.
communications, orders, =2tc, and acted according to
acceptable standavds..."

Saguir session 2, p. 24.

“oL.therefore, there is a s2sparation between 9iven situations
whersby a Christian aystem is at work, fueled by feelings of
revenge. .. when nobody is n=ar by [on one handl... and a
‘regtricted system which is coordinated by the IDF for te
purpose of executing a mission [on the othevrl..."

Gitboar meestina 39, e, 1120,

“ooLusually in our operations they acted according o our
standards and it worked throushout the war..."
Gi lboa

"o __in the operation 'peace for Baiilee' they operated undey
oUT SUREBTViISion indeed there were cas2s where we had to
intervene but no action WasS serious...'

Intal1igence commander, Northern Command, Tsorvich Moshe.

Page 7

U .but dUring this war we didn’t Know that they acted like
this (liKe murderergl)..."
Tsovich Moshe, session 51, p. 2.

U o_.durine past Joint opsrations we did not face such a
problem (harming civilian populationsl... " ,
Commander 3I5th Battallion, Yairs session 35, p. 10@10.

u_ .. ] worked with the Phalange during the war in the Sidon
area for two months and they were orderiy. We had a good
experience with them..." :

W



Amnon Shaked, Mossad.

find so is the testimony of Lt. Generval Naftali Bahiri, Micha
Tamir and many other wWitness=s,

9. What emergss out of the collection, is that until the
murder of Bashir on Sept 14; 1982 in the evening: (the time
of the murder is taken here only as an indicator)., it became
an acrepted notice to the Israsll governments the High
Command and the inteilisencs community that depioying the
Christian forces does not cause a probiem of revenge or
bigodshed vis—~a-vis the civilian poputation, Such a
possibility (the massacre) — in the context of intra Lebanese
deve lopments — were resgarded as unacceptable. One has to pay
attention to the fact that on the eve of Bashir's murder, he
was the slected president of Lebanon who was gsoing to assume
office within & few davys as the president of "all Lebanese'.
The same measure of responsibility which the Christians
2xhibited in the past toward the civilian population. if
nothing 2lse; had tD 9row because of their expected status as
the basis of the Lekanese Army. '

iQ. Was there, after Bashir's murdery, a danger of revenae
.0F bloodshed to the Palestinian community? Was there a
chanse as a result of the murder in the behaviov of the
lLebanes:s Forces vis—a-vis the civilian population? Examining,
this question is required —in a Pressing way— because the
circumstances reaquiring the IDF's entrvance into West Beirut
are specified below:
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f. When Israe! saw that: despite the asreement concerning
the evacyation of the tarrorvists, there remained in West
Beirut at the refusee camps about 2008 armed tervrorists
digssuised ag civilians who could b2 the base fOor the
reorganization of the the terrorist force {n Beirut, the
mission was given to the Lebanese Army or to the Lebanese
Forces under the command of Bashir Gemavel (who was the
official president of Lebanon), to remove the terrorist
strongholds. Such was the asaresement reached between Israel
and Bashir and was supposed to be executed following Bashir’s
assuming the presidency. C+tn. Defense Minister, session 7»
p. 213 chief-of—-staff: session 5, e. 17, 263 Admoni,» session
51, pp. 1438-1432, Yoal. announcement 1411

B. When Bashir was murdered It became clear to Israel that a
doubt was raised as to who will execute the mission oOf
removing the remainine terrorist stronsholds in Beirut.
Bashir was no longer present. The future of the Lebanese
Forces as a body which could carry out this mission was also
in doubt, Theraeforss, the Israeii government instiructed the

'+



IDF t0 enter West Beirut and position itself around key

points which will ental! controlling West Beirut In gseneral
and around the refugee camps In particulay. In the second
stage — but as =ariy as pPpssible — to deploy a military forece

into the refuses campPs to remove the terrorists and to
axecyte what Gemavel was 99ine to do had he been alive as a
president. [$n. Defense Minister, session 7. PP. 33,623
fdmonis session 4, pp. 12,151

C. Executing this misSSion was seen as an immediate necessity
since the murder created a military and political vacuum.
Whomever takes advantage of this could have achieved a
decisive political victory. The fate of one of the main
obiectives of the "Peace for Galilee" namely the removal of
the terrorists from Beiruts the destruction of theirv
infrastructure and the preparation of the city for a
sovereian Lebanese sovernment, sympathetic to Israel-—ail
this was in danger of being lost. Efn. Defense Minister,
session 7y p. 98]

Pase 9

Thersfore, it was immediately decided thatt

1. The IDF will assume Key poBitions around West Beirut
and will position itself to deploy a mititary force into
central West Beirut and into the terrorist stronaholds —~ tha
refuges camps.

2. A force wil! be chosen as S00N as PosSsible 1o enter
the camps for cleansing them as stated above.
D. The choice of the mititary fovce which would be deploved
in the refugsee camps was dictated by several factovs:

1. The character of the mission—-—which required a
systematic s2arch of the camps.: identifying terrorists
disguised as civiliansy locating hunkers, tunmels, weapons
caches and capturing militdry eaquipment. The force which
Will have a decisive advantase in this regard would be the
one that Knows the inhabitants of the cameps, Knows their
existence and can distinsuish betweesn a terrorist and a
civilian,

2. The degire not to complicate the IDF in such an
operation wWhich meant fighting in a dense urban: highly
popuiatied region which would Iead o & hi9h number of
casuvalities.

3. Another consideration, to a lessor extent thoushy was

the desire to cooperate with Lebanese in the fight for their
cCity.

11. The Lebanese Army was the most suited candidate for
this mission because of its military ability G exacut2 this
mission without erior preparation for mobilization and =ariy

evaluations. In spite Of the positive experienc2 wWith the
Lebanese Army in & similar action in the refysse camp of Bure
al Baraina as well as the political achievement entalled In

£ ;f
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SUCh a move. the Lebanese Army consistantly refused to
participate: among other r2asons, because of the American
intervantion——and there was ho real chance of moving it from
ite negative position in the time limit set for tThe urgsent
missiona.
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It remainedy therefore, that the Lebanese Forces, was the
most desirable candidate for this mission, to particpate in
the war 1o conauer West Beirut and to cleanse it of
terrovigsts—if there would be a nesd for a measure Such as
this — it is a matter which was discussed at various levels
and decided uPon by the sovernment of Israel, among other
things, on &/195/82. [fn. cabinet meetins on &/15/82;3
testimony of the Prime Minister, session 20. pp. 3I-6} The
military application of the gov. decision was put forward.

iz, Theretore, because of the aforementioned reasons: an
opportunity presented itself fFor executing the mission. When
the Lebanasse Aymy refused to enter into the refusee camps,
the chief-of—-staff contacted the Lebanese Forceg early in the
morning of 15 September and asked: or instructed: according
to his definitiony that they mobilize their troops and get
ready to enter into the refugsee camps for the puyrposa of
BRecUting the above-stated mission. They. agsreed and )
announced that they would deploy Within 24 hours following an
operational coordination with the Northern Command
headauarter and the divigion.
The chief-of—-staff’'s orders were the mnlutary aeplication of
a few—months—oid political decision aaresd upon and accepted
by att. Namely, in the expected scenaric of cieansing West
Beitut of the terrorists a possible use be made of the
LLebanesa Army or the Lebanes= Forces.
The chigf-of-staff claims that he raised for the first time
the possiblility of derloying the Lebanese Forces in an
informal meeting with the Defense Minister on Monday 14
Septembar 1982. “"...in the meeting with the Defense
Ministery I do not know or me the Defenge Minister cannot say
I am willing to take what I have said.s.." [sicl [fn.
chief-of-staff, session 4, p. 48]
Contrary to thiss the Defense Minister savys that such a
POSSibility was raised for the firgt time in his meeting with
the chief-of—staff in the headauarters of the 9Bth division
on 15 September 1982, when the chief-of-staff reported to him
on the asreement of the Lebanese Forces to execute the
missionr as stated above. He:, the Minister: approved what was
agsreed by Ssomeone eise one way or other. Even if the chief of.
statf 3ot the consent of the Lebanege Forces
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Prior to his meeting with the Ministery the chief-of-staff
violated an agreement and eprinciples accepted by the Israeli



government and the entire defens2 system.

13. Let the date ot mentioning this idea as 1t 1Sy it
becomes ci2ary that until the Lebanese Forces agreed: it was
only an idea. But once they agreed to execute the Plan it
became a fact. The chief-of-staff reported about it to the
Defense Minister in the headguart=rs of the 96th Divigion on
the details of the asreement which was reached?.

A. PULLINgG a Curfaw on the sections of the city which
were contraofted by them.

B. general mobilization of all the forces.

C. entering ~ the following day, after consulitation with
the headauartzrs and the division of the refugee camps.
Following the discussion of this subiect-—and other subiects
during te same meeting——the Minister summarizes the
deliberations and approves,; inter atia, that the Lebanese
Forces enter Into the refugee neighborhoods and instructs
that they will do so under the supervision of the IDF. This
agqreemnt was pPuUt into Writing the following day in a document
which is called "The agreement of the Defenses Minister of 15
September 1982" it was sion2d by the Minister’s aide.



Document
tend of P.o11)

14.  When the Defenss2 Minister approved in pyintiple the
deploymant oF the Lebaness Forces into the refugss

N ighborhonds 13 wikre 2ut the refuges stronghoidss it had to
be coordinated and controlised by the Northern Command and the
FEth division. By doing so, the chiaf of staff activates ths
military "battise procesdur2" sven in the area of the genaral
staff’s work-namesly the examination of th2 various aspzcocts of
the above statsd ovder—sveiln on the tactical—oap2rational level
by thea instructions of the chisf of Norvthevn Command to mest
in the headavartsys of the Labanese Forcas in ovdey to
Examine the ptans and to appraove them. Lfn. Chisef of staff,

)

session Iy P, 42]
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13, At the ganeral staff laevel the Chist of Staff
instructed his deputy: Gen. Moshe Levy, to veturn to the
h2adauartaeryrs in T2 Aviv and organize a fovuya which was
Previously known as the "forum of division chisgfs" which
incivded amang others the h2ads of all divisions in the high
command as wall oas professinnal officers acoording o nesd.
This constitutas the largsest and the most senioy foarum of the
IDF ivi the arsas of delibzration and prltanning. The military
plans for Ccontinging activities in West Beirut aresea ars
presentaed Lo those whd were present and among othay topics,
the pltan to deptoy the Lebansss Foyoes in the vefugss Ccamps
for the purposs2 of gSearvrching and cie2ansing tham of t2rrorvists
Was Rresentsed. Among the participants Genevral Moshes Gilboa,
in charvgse of Intslliigsncey Ressarch: and Estimates in the
Mititary Intelligence of the IDF was present. That officer
prepareds during th2 =arly morning of that days a special
intelligencss report deal ing with the conseausnces of Bashir's
murdeayr M-23) and it was assuved that he was awars: at that
tim2, Of the possible Conssquences of such an 2vent (the
muvderd, When the ptan to deploy the Lakansse Forces into
the camps was presentad o him he did ot raisse sven a8 hint
oyr a feary of revenas oy bloodshed by the Lebanese Forcoces on
Th Civilian popuiation, This was not in vain since the
peYson in charge of Military Resesarvychy, and Estimass had a
definite aopinion on this matter.

"A gsecong thins——-1 seaparate-—-thess are the types of
actions that they do with oury foroes. Througshout the peviod
From June onward: there wers joint plans with the Phalangs to
COonauEyY ons place oY anothers A& blookK Of buildngs in Burse
2l~Baragnas in Tilay, Beirut. Thavefors, thervre is a Christian
system which was motivated: at that tima2; by fealings of

o~
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FEVERg2——gUCh driving motives oF others, Past Sxper e2noes,
when no one 15 near and it faces other factors—--such as &
limited system, more or less, Ccoovdiated undsy the
sypervigion of tha IDF to execute a mission”  Amos Gilboa
Z3th session. p. 1120

Ores should not suspect, howsvey, that Genaerval Gilboa did
not Properiy pay attention i the above presented pPlan, as it
hapesanad from Ltim=e 2o Lin2 n his direct command-sinoge when
ke raturnaed that same day from the forum b2 updatsd the
division chigfs in the Int=siligence Heoadauaaters for
research, In &a me2%ting which ook Rptacs at night he repovied
that tonmight, Sept. 153, 1982 the Lebansse Fovoes would sntery
INtD the Camps. By doing s0; this uprdats which was “"totally
quarantesd” (was reported by) madory Ahavon Bonehy head of
division i o military int211igenis and r2s2avoh, that he took
pavyt in that ma2ting.
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Deputy Chisf of Intalligence for reszaveh takss an active
trole in $the delib2ration of the divigion chiefs at the
genaval staftf me2tings and states his opivion oh a vavia2ty of
matters which wers discussed. He does not voice any
hasitation: warning,. 27v anything =152 whicth would present a
certain dang=y =smEnating from the activities of the Labanese
Fioroes, Risoy he does net raisse the necessity of convening a
special delibevation or assessment of the situation which
would be soietly devoted to that degrits ths powey and the
duty to do s07 had he s2en a need to d3 that [(Chief of staff,
s=55ion 97, e, 1687 3:

"in the me2ting with the division chisfs we deliberated om
what w2 ar=s 4doing, what is the plan: and among Sthers. the
Phalange enhta2ying ths camps. The IDF’s plan is this and
that—-and the phalangs ars sntsring the camps. Whoavey wants
To digscuss this gsubdect: like any 2thgy subdsct, had amel=s
OPPOTLUR I LY. Whoever was thevre, fFor sxanmp =, whoaaver Was not
satisfisd on any subdect in the delibsrations Could have Ccome
dirsctly and told hin, 2veEn without permission. This did nnt
hapPpen 1 anyone. [Chist of staff session 37 epp. 1881-168835. 1

As stated above: the deputy chief of int=iligance for
reszarch coardinates atll the rasearch and =2stimates of tha
intetiitgencs branch. In fact he ig the man who is in Cchargs
of "National intalligence estimatss"i to his division comas
altl the information,. Conclusions, f221ings:  and 2ven
sENS i tivitias:, Jhich ate vaoted in the entivre ational
intatligence Sommunity and ke is the man that Knows, mars
than anyons 2152, that he has the duty o disagsrss, warn, and
to ombisct whew plans which 2ntati ocertain "dangsr? are
prasaented to him. This is so bacauvus= of the uniquensss of
hig 2xpartiss among othey $things, is to f22!b the sxistence of



Such a dangey in a ptace where others cannot 4o Sio.

The evatvation of deputy chisf of inteiligence for
res2arh [wasl that Bashir Gemavel's purdseyr does not
congtitute "a new circumstance which reauires obstaining

from deptoying the Lebanese Farces into the camps or aven
s2%tting up a special s2ssion to delibevate the subdsct. The
wstimate of the IDF's intetligence branch and chief of

int=1] ig9ance General Yehoashua Sagui confivrms that Bashir's
murday did not-bring tx the wortd & "n2w Phalange" but rather
caused Ysofter Phatanas", In his additiona!l testimony he
rep2ats and confirms that indead a "new Phaltangs" never came
T2 tight as a resuylt of the murdsr and that the dangsr from
the Lezbanesa Forces to the Palsstinian Poputation did not
increasse as & result of the muvrdey—-
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but rather, "in the gensral sstimates" even decreased. The
main dangsr which that murdey cauvussed was pavticuiariy to the
Murabitoun peaple;, meaning the Lebaness leftist militias who

wWete suspectad, at that time, of Ccommitting the murder.

The authoritative evatluvation oFf tha chigf of Inteliigence,
whiczh was =2xXpressed by deputy chiof of intelligence for
ress2arch in the mesting of chiefs on Sept 153 that there is
o dangsy of ravengs and bioodshsd to the camps’ inkabitants
while the Lebangse Forces were active led the "ol isnts' of
the intetligence branch: (meaning the Prime minister and
members of thes Cabinet, includins the Defenss Minister, Chief
of staff, tha general staff and th2 entire command) to
undarstand that Bashir's murdey did not constitute a
Ssufficimnt reason to reEsxaming a principle which was asreasd
an by svayybody——the action of the Labaneses Forces |inksed to
the IDF doss not endanger an unarmed populationd and indsed

this 2vaiuation was accepted by alil those who took part or
had & part in the decision 1o deeploy the Lebanese Forces and
its rRalization which Witl b2 specifised below. The other IDF

commanders who were present at the forum of the division
chisfs inciuding daputy Thisef of staff and head of operations
whio Chaired the mea2ting: despite the fact they 490 not b=2ions
Tt the inteiligence communtity: undoubtiy they were imbusd
With information, understandng and comprahensgive expeyisnce
of 2very aspect of the Joint acstivity with the Lebaness
Foroes. Most of them or alil of them Knew thoroushout the
y2ars those foroes, thair officers,: theiy manney of fishting,
and would properviy 2stimate their possibie reactions, atll
thess poople did not find that this "new civoumstancea®
meaning. the murd2y of Bashir Gemaye] shauvld becomes a factor
T2 pravent the derployment the Lebanes2 Foroces into the camps
27 EYEen & reason for resvatuvation. By the same toksn: Sven
Tthog2 tans of officers: deseite the fact that thay 4o not
Beiong to that forum, asre=sd With that decision and



imebem2t ion. It should bz said, svien at this stass, that
that ioint estimatse o2f the inteiligence and res2arch: cChiaf
of divisions® forumy th2 norihern command: and the 2ntire IDF
had a Correct svaluation, yeasonabis and proparly rootad in
the data whicth they pogse2sgsd at that times: in th2 mannar

which wWwitl be specified below:, The atrocities which oooyrvyed
in ths Camps ware s unsexeectsd and unke2lievabie that ail
thoss on that respectablie fist of mititary p2ysonmnel did hot

forcast and coudid not have foracasted sUCh 8N OCCUrrseshce,
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1&. In the area of tactical/op2yvational coovrdination:
Evanl heyve the military procesdurs of battie is b2ing

sxecuted, chigf of novthern oommand saves an Seet 15 in the
late morning hours to the Headauarvters of the Lebaneses Foroes
it ordey o examine thair apasrational plans and o appraove
them: Since this plan did not satisfy them he told thea that
e will mest them again in the svening., Finalty it was agread
that thoiy officers will show yp for final Coordination of
thes specifics aof the operation in the Headauartsers of 896
division. The haxt day in ths marrning,. in ooavrdery that the
sp2ration Wwould start arcund vweoont ime. At the same time: the
genaral staff’'s foruvm was convensd. The next day (15 Septd
the teaders of the Phalangs showed up at the Headauarters of
tha 3Btk division and pregsented thair opsrational pians
bafore the division chisf. He, based on the orders which he
veoeived: examined the oparational pians of the Lebanese

Farces and chanasd them to achieve maxkionum vtiiity whila
Finking theam to the IDF plans and to IBF's controtl over the
2ntire operation: svaerything in a way that wilt! be specifisd

betow.  When the final approval for their opevational plan
was recaivad the Lebaness Forvroes enteread the cames on Monday
Sept. 1B during the hours oF 1200-1300. At that stags:=: a
retatively small force sntersd the neighborybhoods while
mobilizing and pPraparing othey Foroms wWhith were supposed o
enteyr the folloawing day.

17. At the sam= tims: in addition ©2 th2 avaluation.
procesdure, pPlanning and execution of the IDF: which ware
fumztioninse oropeviy, the Defense Ministar took extra
measyures t2 xamine and to evalvate the situation sinoe in
his opinion he had to take thoss stepst The Minister,
accompanised by the chisf of Inteiligsnce and head of Shabak
{generatl intErnal ssourity) and Jateyr on Mr. Mahum Navot
director of Teveil (worid-Mossad) who coovdinated the Lebanese
svhjects in the Mossad, 1=ft $o ar=a of aoparations o 92t a
payaonal impression. In the Headauarters of the 896 division
the chi=f of staff reports to the Defens2 minister that the
lebanese Foresas agreaed 2 entey into the N2 ighbhorhonds. This
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report was given 12 the minister while the chigf of
int=ziiigencse was prasent: whd, bassed on higs avauvation of thea
int=lligence branch: as statsd above: did et bBring up any
dadbts: warningy ov hesitation: o2f the plannsd activitiess.
He does not raiss the possikbility of revengs and does not
fea2tl that theyse is a nead for resvaluation of that plan.
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13. Friom there the minister and those who acoompanisdg
pims returrned $3 the Headavarters of the Lebaness Forces.

The minister reiterated to the officers (lLebaneagse Foroes) the
RYincipries of the Isvas! government’s position regarding
palitical/military cooparation and asgain went over the main
Points of the RiIan B0 2ntery the Ccamps: the way that they wers
instructed =arliieyry by the chisf of staff. The ministsry had
th opportunity to g2t an impression of the Commanders’ moods:
their 1eyas! of control of theiy foroes: and 2specially the
absence of stormy 221 in9s 217 yreveng: warnings. Had such
W& M iNngs boen voiced: th2y Couid have arousad & suspiazien
CORCErning the plan to 2ntey the camps. From tharvre tha aroup
9028 to the house of Pisgrre Gemaye! in Bakfava. Th2 minister
and Those who acoomeany him saw that deseite2 the murder ths
political l=2adsyshie Of the Kataib maintainsg its Ccomposurs
and s=lf restraint,. especially Amin DGemay2l who Sits to the
rigaht of'his fathar and in a Conversation with him it becams
=vident that he was weil acauainted with the detaiis of the
potlitical asreament reached with Bashir on 14 SBept 82. The

conziusion 15 self aevident. The political continuity
remainsd [whenl Amin inh2rvited his brother position in the
Kataib l=ad=2vyship: the forcas are in totatl control and thes

2ntire system continved 2 funstion based on thoss pPrinciplss
and interaests which guidad (3 PYEViIinUusSHY. The minstar and
thos2 who accompanisd him had svery reason o assume that the
murdayr atfected them very severvely but it oouid not Cchange
anything in the warld visw and the operatonal plans of the
Kataib I=2adevrship. And since Amin Bemaye! who is muych softer
toward the Pale=sgtinains than his brother was: should not
introducs a new =2i2ment of dangeyr to the Patesstinian
poRpylation as a r2suylt of the activities of the Lebaness
Foroes.

19. While traveling in the city the minister and his
SNtoUrase Ccould observe the Lepanese Forces in the various
voad blockades and in othey plamces and 90t an imPression of
the discipline, ordery auite and Zontrolled behavior of the
Lebanegse Forces, espacially the total control of the officers
SVEY theity man. It is important to note that such a visit
which was oconductaed by the ministey of Defense in the area of
Activities wheve ha had a chancs to g2t first hand exearisnos
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of thep: their mannay of speschs the state oaf their semotions,
thaiy mannay of oarganization——suUch &8 Visit WasS the best way
to evaluate2 the situation following tha murder and to study
dirvectiy, nat from oth2rs, the wature of the developments.

20, The next day on Sept 16 10:@8am the ministaer convened
in his office, the chigaf of staff, dir=Ctor of miltitary
imt2liigenze,; and 2ther aofficers to discuss a variety of

T2 ics wWhich are y=2iated t9 ths opsrtions in West Beirut. At
the dsuytset oF the meeting the Chigf oFf staff reviswad the
situation and stat=ed that “the 2ntire ity is in 2ur hands,
there is total silence,: the cames ars surroyngsd and cionsed
and the Phatangs ars going to antey around 11:00 oy
12:00-yesterday this was discussed with them (the phalange).”
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Latey on the ministesy veiterates the annauncema2nt of the
chief of staff,. "to the vefugees camps I would depliasy the
Phalangs=s" 3 thz chief of staff annnounses that they have to

arvive at 11 for coorvdinationi the divectay of military
Intelligence Lakss an Active part in the delibasvations and
stata®s his 2PINION SONSAYNING the sSubiacts That wara ’

digs-ussed thare, Accoyding to his version "he doss not heav®
the chigf of staff’'s version a4t the beginning of the assting
arnd the minister’s statement tatsr on. But this is nat s,
Chisf of mititary int=!lligence heard the things and asresd
Without any hesitation to the ptan since his agreament,: as
statesd =artier, properiy rapresentg the position of the

military int=lligsnss as weil as his parsonal opinion as
divestor of mititary inteiiigenca according €2 wWwhith thara i3
™ reascon not o atlow the depiovmant of the Lebanss: Forces

into the camps since there is D dang=2y of revengssa orv
bloodshed to the population of the neighoarhonods and there was
no nesd to reevaluate.

21, In addition o the divrector of military intetligsnce,
the defenss minister incorporated: in hig exXxamination
PYRCess, during the 15 of Sept. 2 seninr repressntatives of

the intelligenc: campmunity——head of Shabak and head of Tevel
(woyrld? in the Mossad. This was done s02 aitt the avatvations
and recommendations of th2 entive national int=lligencs were
PUt Forward to him, The head of Tevels the witness, Nahom
Navot accompaniad the chief of staff in his me2ting With ths
command:2rs of th Labangss Forces on 15 Sept and even
translated tha chisf of staff’'s instructions 1o them. Amona
otheys the ordar o deploy themsaives and to enter into the
ne jghborhonds, The witness, Navot: Who is the highest
AUthority in the Mossad whan it comes o the subdiect of thse
lLehansse Forces; and his Poasitions in this subdect ars the
Mossad’s position Land hel did wot obd=cty, nor warn of a
danger of revenge as a result of the planned activity and did
not think that the murdear of Bashiv changsd the existinsg



constellation with regard to the behavior of the Lebaness
Fovies toward the civilian population. When withess Navot
was asiad espacidally On this mattsy, whethey any suspicion
AYng2 that afteyry the murder of Bashir Gemayel the Lebansese
Forces will stavghtey in the camps, he answersd decisively
"absolutsly not".,  He exelaned his answer very succinctly
bas=d on atll the r2a8sns wWhith were mentioned above, Tk
wWitness Navot acocompani®s the Defense Ministesr in his trips
to Lehanese Forces headauartsrs and to Bekfavar he heard—and
avan ook minutes of the main points and broughkt to the
Knowl=dge of the minitey his suprart of alti the future plans.
Tha divector of Mossad himsetif despite the fact that he did
Not taks parvt in th2 examination procesgess vepsatediy
Confirms that the st imats
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of withness Navot of the planned activity refiected and stil
yeflocts the position of Mossad.

praN Covicernming the position of divrectoy of Militarvy
intelligence it thigs redavd—  Unforiunatsly, the dirsctor of
military int=t{ligenzs hangs on To & greatiy impraciss

POSition it his stubbornmess that 2 Y“did not know' about the
ptan to deploy the L2haness Forcss into the refusse Camps.
It smerses oyt of the avidoencs Claarly that the directoy of
mMmrlitary inteitigence Knew and heard about the plan in at
last the Ff3liowing S roumstancest

. in the headauart=rs of S6th divigsion 15 Szept 198
cdivectory of military intelligsncs wWwas beside the Defense
Ministar while the chigf of staftf reportsed $0 the minister
about the asvesmant which was reached in Lebanese Forces
hzadquartars a f2w houvs 2arlisy about tha2ir deplayment intod
the refusss CcampPs) as it emergss out of the Chief of staff’'s
testimony it Ss2EmsS unvr=2asonablas that the chief of staff was
"ot hEard by the divsctor of military intelligsnoe,

E. in the Lebaneses Foroes headauarters and tatey in the
houss oFf Plerrs Gemave! in Bekfaya the defenss ministesr
updated thos2 Who were pregsent ivcuding diyrectoy of military
N2l jg9encs concErning the agrezasEnt which was reached
batwasn the chiaf of staff and the command2rs of the Labanzse
Fovoes in the morning of that davy.

C. in the acoidental mesting between the defensge ministeay
and his =ntaurage and commandsy of the Novtharn command:
updated the minister ivciuding the chi=f of military
intailligence Cconcarring the plan of opsrations — including
the plans fory he depioymaent of Lebansse Forces into the
rafuyges campsty thé head of military inteliigense was in the
ConRany of ths afficers who Were examining the maps and Gen.
Pravi in his testimony confirms clearviy that indeed during
that time the plan to deplaoy the Lebanese Forces into the
rafugss CAMPS WAas raisad.

D. Im the apevations forgm of the defsnse ministar on 16



Dept. the director of military int2itigenc2 Was Prasent whan
the chief of staff announced unaaquivocally ang ciearvly that
the Lobanese, Faroces ars socing o 2nter intds the camps in the
EXt foew hours. It seems very unreasanable that such an
aexplicit MmeEssage was not ra2ceived by th2 chisf Oof military
tntel b igence,

Pagz 13
E. ot Friday 17 Sept B6:11S the chigf of military
intel | igenes Knew: bas2d on his testimony, - that the Lebanessa
Farces ars in the camps and there is f2arv. based on
infarmation given him that they are harming the Jivitian
popgiationd the mannsr in which the head o2f mititary
intzlligence pehavad When he rec2ivad $this information does
it Point to the fact that ths diractoy of military
int2lligence was “sureris=gd" by this informationy the fact
that he did not examirne througshkout Friday: this mattey with
the defensse minister——such as “"what ars they doing in the
refuges camps?! Sshows very Cli2arly that he previdusly Kneaw
the plan to deploay them into the came and the rzalization of
the plan cam® to him as natuvratl. The sxplanation which the
dirsctor of military intetligence suppliad conc2irMming his
unexpscted silanc2 15 unaccaptable.

-
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R Tha position of the divector of military intelligsnce
yegarding the substantive matters is also strangs?  on the
one hand chief of military inteiiigence repsatedly confi rms
in his testimony Lthat the activity af the Lebanssse Forces
Jinked T the IDF throushout, were conducted Wwithout any
iryeauiarities, Aftey the murder of Bashiv, "New Phatange"
did not zmeyas but rathey the contrarvy “softsry Phatangs",

The dangsy to the Palestinians following the murder decreasad
whitbe f2r the Murabitoun it increassd) the presence of the
Lebaness Foroces in the camps atisr the murdsc doess not oreate
any pPoasibility of a massacys as 1ong as thay ars undey the
SULFYVISion o coordination of the IDFY the warnings of
mititary intellisente wars ot meant to Wwarn agsainst the
MAasBsaC T2 which ofocuyrred, =2spadjiatly not undser the command of
tre YDF. tht the ather hand: the chisf of military
intelligandce triges o hint as if his dotuments, Which wers
presented to the committes, constituted "a constant warning®
A9ainst Coopavation with the Lebansse Foroces, are not true.,
The axamination of all those documents raeveals that they have
mathing to do With vravangs or bioadshed in the cames,
Espacially the most imPortant messass (s the visew of mititary
imt2lligence regarding the charactsr of the Lebansse Forses
as ths political and military atly of JIsvas)., Evan thoss =2
special vkl ]l iasnce doctuyments which they tried to pressnt as
a "warning” have absoliut=ly no retation to the discussed
matter and the avidence isy among othays, that deputy thisef
2f int2liig2noe for ressarchsy Aenom Gilboas did not think sz
during the h2ayvyings in the favum of the division chigfs
regarding thes intention to smeloy the Lakanese Fovioss into
The Camps.
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It is impovtant to not2 that had the directoy of military
intelligsnmin thought s2ryioysgly TtThat thers2 was a nesd to warn
ag9ainst a dang=ayry of ravengs or bloodshed to the inhabitants
2f nNeighbovhoods by the Lebhaness Foross under the given tims
frame he could have puvrsusd one of the chanh2is of Yimmediate
warnings" which h2 has. Furthermors, since the intention. in
PYinctiplia, to deploay the Lebaness Forces into Beirut Y"behind
us' to "olmanszs was well Known to him for oa tong time, he
had ampl= oppoartunity to warn agsainst it inciuvding on 17
Sept. when he supposedly heard about the opesration for ths
fivrst Time.

24, In his testimony the divector of military
inteiligence states that the evaluation which wWwas nevay
undertalken should have besn done=. Even her= he is not
Accyyrate since what had to be dong was o presant ©o him the
rIan and he Codld have evaluated its significance and voiced
his oPinion in another manners: "all this i85 rEquivead,. the
detiberation ang svaluaion in any foarum: on a voanf oy n2ar a
JEap whatavey You avrse g92ing 1o say, mneaning, that therve is



FOiNng D b2 a presentation of the situation: they will come
and Ssay: we are entsyring ths camess plsass, or Phalangists
are 2ntaring the Camps: PHeass, what foros, what
strangth.. . ",

While presenting such & plan he had at l=2ast & opportunitiss,
Whio would have assumed that his silence wauld not imply
Aagra22ment. and appraoval but rathery tack oaf att2ntion. But
DreE Canmot accuse the divrector of millitary int2!iligence of
Ak of attentionsy the plan to depioy the Lebansese Forces
Was indsad presented to him & few times since his views and
TRINIONS conc2rning that plan were specifised by
Rimself-—approval and oonsent ——he did nat find it fFitting te
remark at all about it and did not think that the foavrum has
T2 b comvensd for detibsrations.
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25, This and move-—ths veason for the peed for suck an
s2valuation acocoyrding t2 him is the Ynew situation” which was
created) and what is this new situation? This is not the
Situation whirch was pregant folloawing the murdser of Gemavel
but rathery Ythis is8 a situvation wharye th Phalangs have o do
the Job by themseilves Levisivingd to a rnew situation wherse
they have to do it undey the umbreila of the IDF in a vregion
which was not taken vet by the IDFY. "A new situation®
wherehy ths Lebaness Forces wWill be deployed untidey the
umbrelia of the IDF compared to the "previous situation®
whare the lLebanese Forces acted by themssilves this had the
ingredients,: bkased on the opinion of the head of military
intelligenca, of the ability to relieve and decrsase a danasy
compared Lo the previoauys situation. This was the situation
whizh was praviousiy tried very successful ly and had no
Problans and was acceptad and Known to the antire system as
lacking any risks,

=G, What wWould have happerved in that “reguested! fovrum?
The descrietion of the chisf of mititary intslligence raisss
the fact that ths guestion 1tseif (that whethey to Cconduct
The oceervation following the murder of Bashir would not have
bzaen raissed at al!l and that f=ary of danger, ravengs; and
bloodshed) would nnt have besn discussad. Eut rathey the
flan would have besn presented and [with] the supervision and
coovdination of IDF - the way it -happened in r2ality. the
chisf of miiitary inteliigence would have basn satisfiesd.
The additional inteliigance output which was preventad
supPpoSadly bacauss of the jack of suUZo2s5s &t the forums is a
ligt oFf certain additional control measuvrses which he
sp=Cifiegt

= IMZITr2asing 2avesd roPPing.

b. Lyinging int=rrogsators of prisoners,

g MEERtings in the camps’ peviphories i1 ordery o rece|jve
information.

&



o matevrial for the Phatang: r29arding where to 959 (this khas
N b2AYing on the subdiect Since it has nothing o do with the
SuUPETVIsSion of The Lebansse Foveoes,
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Thiose additional measurss which would have bosn
introducied as a vresult of that discussion weye tyied in
eal ity zavesdropping was tried Cunit @2BBY which did neot
oM UPp wWith anything but vrather an amateur and impevovisasd
2AVEEdropRring by an offic2r of the 96th division brought sons
tmeortant information, Tha presence of the intevrrogators of
PYigoma2yrs in tha2 place had nothing to add ay detract.
Instzad of masting on the poeviephery of the camps with tThe
commandsrs of the Lebaness Forves the headauavters of the
Lebaness Foyrces was placed in the headauarters o+ 3ELh
division, The impartant and immediate informations which wWas
reo2ived from the command=re of the Lebansse Forces in the
Comnmand post of the 9Bth division was not recsived throuah

the channstls of mititary intelligsnce,
27 Firnally: as a 9enmsral remark: the head of military
MmtEtligenoe Knew vary wall about the plan to depioy the

Lebansss Foroces into the refuges camps and did not contest
it. Such a ptan was viswsd by him: as by other seniors of
TESPONSible pOSitions, as a welcomed plany & corvrect and
riskiess ocourge of action under the cirvrcumstances which
pravai lad. But in principle the question of his personal
Knawiedas doss not make any differance sivnee the plan was
presented as a normatl and ordsrvly battis pyocesdure in frant
2f his deputy, the deputy of military inteliisencs for
regsearch in the forum oFf the division chisfs in the high
TOMNMANG . Had that officer thouanrt that soms aspsct of that
Plan nesdod discussicon oF delibavation he had the duty! +o
d=2mand thiss LUt vyathey. becauses all af thse reasons which
ware presenteds b did not do s since the plan was acomspted
by th system of which b was in charge. Especially if the
divactory of military intelligence at that time is on vacation
abroad orv does not oocdupy any position bercauss of any other
FEABO. '

|

'S, On Wednesday 16 Sent. at 238 em the chisf of staff
brings tx the Knowladgas of thes Prime Ministsr that the
Lebanese Forces:; at those mosents, wers =ntaring the cames.
The Primz Minister and the rest of the cabinst ministers
Present at the mesting tistensd to the chiset of statf's
reEPIrt and additional vyeports resarding the Lebaness Forcoes,
In total the Lebansss Forces were mentioned throusHout the
meating 7 times in relation to opsratiom "metatl brain'.
Thogse who ware praesent did not think that such anm action
=ntai ts——as a result of Bashir’s murder--a dangs=sy of revenss

I
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Ar Bloodshed to the Palestinian popuUl At ior. Menb=ys of the

Tevaeli government weave updated througdhout The pravious
moNths Cconcerning Lhe coopsration with Lekansse Foroes and on
the lessons and ocomsequesncss of Joint Israsii-Lebansse Forvoces

actions, Undoubtedly thay were 2quipped with the abitlity to
assess whethar a “dangar" s2xisted. At l=ast one of the
memeb2rs of the Isvasli cabinet was well acauainted and aven
sensitive i the overall complexity With regard o
Isvrasli-Lebansse Foroes relationg, Ministey Mordechai Zieouri
whio was with the security astablishment oy a onng time ang
whix tastifies (a Vet?) about himsalf as onz of thosse who
opposed such cooperation. Despite his extrems sensitivity.
ATcording to his own words, to the charvactsy of the Lebansss
Foarioes he does not find a base to f221 such a dangsy and to

warn agaist it. While listening to the veport of the Chisf
of Staffs acoording to his wards V.. now when they ars
saying that they cannat pretend o be wise with us and 2~
oW, When the City 15 undery ouy Controd peaning tharse is
Totat Control and thearnz ar2 nn rad Warmins signs in the
government" continuwing "...the [itiegibled citizen, under new

civrcumstanses, had r=d warnivng signals boaen it the way that
it wWwas in that me2etng [7?2]

=3, Hevae w2 should 4iscuss and avaluats tha ministar,
David Levy’s "ressrvations” and place it in the Propsy
context, Duvring that messting a tong time aftey the Chisf of
Staff fFinished his report about the deployment of the
Lebanese Foroes into the campPs, the cabinst Was Working on
drafting a statement which was going 12 be issusd at the 2nd
af the meest ing. One should remember that the sntrance to
West Beirut, and nzt necessarily to the refuges camps,
aconrding o Minister Lavy, ave directaed not as a researvation
ab2ut entering Beivrut oy the refuges camps but rathe2y as a
reservation from the propossd draft of the government’s
statement.  And he savs: "... 1 am satisfied with the
argqumesnt of ouy shntrancs to Beirut.. . but this argsumsnt coyld
b shalky and w2 coutd e payosived as unvediabls when 1 hearv
that the Phalangs ares alrsady entsring a c2rtain neignboryhood
and I Know what revenge mEans fo2r them-what Kind of
slaught=r. ... therafors I think that we might put oursslves
into & situation wWwherez we wWill be atcusad and Uy argsument
witl vwot hold.
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CFfivst 1ine iitegiblel The warning: which was sntaiisd in
his wWIrds, had it been that way in The propay context whera
it was said:, did not arouse the propsr attention, The
evideno: s that the pervrsonalitiss who took part in that
cabinmet meEsting and apesayvsed in front of this commitiees did
ot PErc2ive the aliessd Ywarning” in Levy’s words. Had th=
ministey wanted o warn agaist the daplaoyment of the Lebarnsse
Foroes ints the refuges neighborhooads he could have done so



foliowing the chief of staff’'s reeort and then all wWho wers
present at that me==%ing9 wodld have Known what ke meant and
POSSsibly that they woiuld bhave =2ven disztussed it. Anyway one
has to r2mark that since att the members of the cabinet, ths
Prime minister and thosse who occypy affice wh took part in
the d2cision to deplay the Lebansss Forces had & consensus
that this action dos=s ot #2ntail a danseyr to the Palestinian
PopUlat i on. Oz shopuid not assumes that had Minster Levy
raised Lthis issue v the government this should have baen

suftficiant to stop the action oy changs it.
Za. Puring the discussion of the deplayment of the

Lebansss Forces into the refugss camps, during the mitlitary
Procesdurs, and the esrsonal examination—additional or
paralisl—-which were sonducted by the Defense Minister from
his imitiative Wwithout any rafations o intsrvention in the
military procssedurs it was found thatt

H. th= death of Bashir did not oresate a vacuum. @mbarrassment
2y boss oFf Ccontval in the Lebaness Forvoes: on the contrary
The pol itical sadarship was immediately transferved to Amin
Gezmay=t with the aftfirmation of the hzad of the family. )
gensral statf of the Lebanese Fovoes controlied its soldisrs
arid tha ardeys 2f the gshneratl staff to the forces inehe fiald
WEYS PYrapsyiy a2)acutsd.

B, the members of the Lebanese Fovoes command—ths commandars
and the officers wers auite calm and s21f Confident, The
intensive ooltact which was conducted batws2n thEm and the
t2adershe of the IDF and Minister of Defenss during the 36
Rours fol TaoWwing The murdsr wWas business—1ikes and one could
It PErIsive a4 wave of emdtions, revenss, oy emotional
imrUuises whiTh Could have caussd any f=ar.
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C. the soldi=2rs of the Lebansss Forces in the streets, in
the Junctions, in the bunkers, and in the canPs weyrese S22n 1o
b2 quiet, discigplirnead and w21l mannered both i €p22ch and
ast inn.
& the soldiers of the Lebanese Fayoces were s22n near oy
among the hostiles Mostom population not undey the IDF contead
o neay IDF forvoces thiyroughout those 36 hours and theve were
o yeparts of any sxtrasrdinary behaviov.
E. The Lebansss forces did not "ask or valuntear" o sntery
the refuges Ccamps 2ut of their own initiatve, It was the
chief df staff of the IDF whao gave them ovrders to do s and
Cthey asresd. ‘
F. the Lebansse Forces executed,. acoording to the IDF
instructionsg: part of ptan to taks oveyr vital Junctions,
CErtain missionsy and did them weil without harming the
Ccivitian popylation. In addition: ths Lsbaness Foarces actad
Lhroughout Lebanon 0 prevent revense,
. the pofitical contvol 2xevoised by Pierre Bemavel and the
transfer of control o Amin Demarye! were ohvious




cThavracteristics of political continuvity and Sould alsoa be
S2EN a% & NewW page v the relationship i th2 Mus!iims in
genaral and the Palestinians in earticular, fimivi: fyrom the
beainning: Was Known as holding an aep2asing | ine taward the
PalEstinians and their allies:; and this opporiunity o ke the
president of Yall Lebanesse”" increased his political
CiryCumseaction and dervaassed the possibitity of harming the
Pailestivain epopulation. The first information which was

ol bected immediately FOlIoWing the murder pPointed toward a
mititia of the Lepanese Left and the Murabitoun as possible
murdeyers and not toward Palsstinian tervarists oF Lebansss
Palsstinains.
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Ho  The IDF svaluation was that in the refuges nsishborhoods
there ware a4 f2u hundred weil—-armed tervrrovists dressad as
Civibians, In the courss of the hours from the moment of the
beginting of the operation £o take contyol of West Beirutg,
Thavse was incessant fire:s fire inside the Cames to all sides
and it is fair ta assum® that indesd in the neighboarvhoods

there was an arimed foroce — Lilfegibisl foundation for that
Fam= foyCe that will 2ntey the neishbsrhoods will be
entangted in & difficutlt pattle. Usually in such

Civoumstances as these such forces do nont Lhavel times to
attack ths population but rather are oocupisd With fighting.
Cfn. Admoni: the Defenss Ministear, chisfd o staff, 2.1

Sl Acoording 123 the above description it was Known in
the IDF and in patitizcal 2chaelons that the action of the
zbaness Fovoes whith was coovdinated with the IDF or was
carrvised out nExt to the IDF did not [constitutel a dangsr of
death o the Civilian eopulation which did ot fight.,
Bemsval iy, ths informatin and impression that cCircylates
SinC2 the murder of Bashir Gemayetl, according o what was
detailed above: thEire wWas 1D basis o assum? that any change
i Principie had taken placs, Tharefors membavrs of the
Isvas i gonvernment and 1S teadevy including thoge of
positions af vresponsibility in the IDF at every lavetl, in the
intel ligence community and atl thoss who ook part in the
action 27y was awarse of the 2ntrance of the "Lebaness Foroes”
into rafugees neighborhoads —tinked to the IDF- did not expect
The dangsr 2f revengs oF bloodshed f2)7 the residence of the
vyefygesa arsas, Toea it did not come to mindy ¥Youy hofosr:s o
think that the Phalang=, i+ they snterad ths camps in order
T fight terroarists that thay wauld do sucth acts of hovroy
and slaughter... We saw them as military units disciplined
and with evary intention that they would fight the terrairsts
and it didn’t aven ooouy o ome that there wouid b any
reasonabis [ochancs] that they would ensagse in massacring the
Sivitian porutlatione..” L[The Prime Minigtaerld

... the massacrez and hoviors of LThis type Lthat wers revealed



T our ayes Jater—it did not oaccuy to us and (it is cChear?

that thoase participating in different disucssionss it did not
e UP. No one spoke. No are warned. I begin with mys=|f
— it did not oocuy bo 2 that this is what would hapean. It
did not ooour B me.s .. ! LThe Deftensa Minister]
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e awhEn we entered he said to omE: Tcan it b2 a massacis?!? I
said 'w= [guided] them. they did not, until now: do things
sUCh as this whaen we are next Lo them and agside from this we
warm=d them and spoks With them o this matter, and we hoos,
and assum= that his will ot haePen. .. Clraovil

Yee B oo Did you ThivK it was possibie to ye2ly on theEir
statements in seite of thes fact that Basir was murdayred? A.
Yeg'  [Yaronld

. .vthe fact that Bashir was murdeved did not signal a red
light regarding their behavior. Not to the sxtent that it
preventad theiry entering, ... " {Saauyl

Yool should says in 2they woards, I owould wot automatical ly
make a Cconnaction betwa2eEn enta2yving the Ccamps, I wouild not
immadiately Connect thigs automaticatty with the massacre —
definetily not... " [Amos Gilboal

"...1l did not balieve they Could do something | ike this. I
did ot think they would massacrs — to Kidl women and
chitdran in the way they did..." [Aamonl

..o from the standeoint of backaraund data I had no
indication that th2 Phalangse entsrving the refusses camps would
mzan widespread murder and massacra. it was not clsar to me,
togically. I did vwot think 2f ite And no one (7)) 1o exsiain
to m2 that samething like this was (iabis $to devaslop in the
area... " [Yossi Ben RAril
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Y. exilained why these things (2?7 this a smatl nnte of his
tof Minister David lLevy) special thoughts ware not arvousad
because, aftar all, the Phalanss oid not enter there in arder
T CAavryY out acts of ravengs but to fight... CFovyaian
Minister Shamivl '

"ooanow that they say ti Us kow they ars not ablie to trick us
and Zry when the situation calmed down and tha Sity Was in ouy
hahnds, meaning it is (undey] ouy complete control:. and thevs
are s red lights to ths government... [Zipouvil

“eaaim this situation I oexpected a touadhk battis ~ and (3iven



thisl) it did not occur B0 me that they would carry DUy
Killings,.."” LChisf of Staffl

".. 8 But you did not think about a massacvre? A, Qbsolutely
wot. . " [Deputy chief of Staff)

"..odata that were in our hands at the time of the cabinet
mzet ing, 1t did nwat indicate or warn about the divestion the
FOYVYeY would take in the Canps. .. [Head of Mossad]

"ooain the morning [ recsive Dodai’s document and "steslibrain
" in spite 0of this I did poat sxperct 3 massacre because it
Was clear from the document that ths Phralangs would enter tha
Camps in Soovdination with the IDF..." [Sasuv]

Yead B from your familiavity with the Phalangs on thoir
refatinns with the Palestinianss FBAYS iN ¥YOU wWave ot
aryoused that after the murdesry of Bashir they would entery the
Camps and staughtsr? A, cleariy no. Cleariy I did not think
S0, I did wot have an ovganized debates, but I did not
think..." [H=ag of worid affairs. Mossadl
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"ol did not fear a massacre, 25 Why not? Ascording o
YOUY aSvaluation thars was & f2ar of bloodshed afitery the death
af Basiv? AT First of all, they Sid not wovrk wWhen the IDF
was not at their side...again: in my vioew I was happy that
they wovked and I did not deduce that $rom this [would come]l
a staushier... " L[Moshe Hebronil

"...1 r2ally did not ask. But in my opinion it is 9anod that
the Phalangs wil! 2ntery thes camps in ordsr to save the |ives
of auy soldigrs thearaeforse I thought then and I think today
that that was the2 vight decision..." [Yossi Brtzi, Mossadl

"ouwl aw in mur duties to o inciude theEm in the WAy in order
T2 save the | ives of oUur saoldiars. I did not think about a
MASSACYE Oy Killing..." [Sakad—Mossad]

The survey of the material of testimoniss that was
bBrousght before the Commission wWill bring oaut that to alt ths
Witnesses,: apparantiy,. that were surveyed on this matter,
re2spondad atmost unanimously that the data that prevailed
then - aftar te murdery of Bashir Gemavel — ul one expectad
and it did Mot DCSur. o anvyome (that there would be) a dangsr
nf Yrevizngs ov bloodshed" with the entrance of the Lebaness
Foross into the refuges neighborhoods undsSr the SUPRYvVision
of the IDF and that a danser such as this was ot expected:



St did Nt oooury s me that has was liable to happzn,
thay did not enter. It was was possible then that we nesdsd
ToownC i rcie the cam2s, Lo attack them or o bBEing them ta
(273 From ther air and avhillery, but if it was expscted what
Hamaened oF thete Was a4 Warning — they woule not 90 in. .. "
CohiEE oof ataffl]

Rmorma the many sams wWithessss
and bloodghed did not oCCcur—-are experts of the pocple of
larazl on these matters: — Head of Mogssads: Head of "the
Worid" in Mossad, head of the intelligencs branch and

AT stant o the head of the Intsiiigsnce Branch for
regearch, Chief of Staft: his deputy, IDF General Dyovi,
Zaraw: Simhoni. and others, Thoss exparts bel iaved then as
they do today, that dangey of revensse or blioodshed from the
Lehaness Foroces was vot imminent $0r the population of the
nesahborhoods,

o Which Th2 danger of ravengs
=
P!
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and SupPnrtod,; Theareforse, TheE prapared actions o pregoryve
e bives oFf the IDF soldievs,

T Defense Ministey {ivieS bY Lthe 2XP2rts on this suybioct and
on Every obther subdect. The Detense Ministey does wot have a
CoOl P2Ct iR et O his 2Wn intelligencs netwerk. This is
ot oAt fowed. As the rest of the members of the Isvas) |
cazimet and its adey vyely on information and anal vess
SURElIad Y the intaliigdence community and by the IDF. Uponm
Thesz they rely Without hagitation in decisions and in

AT ioms. The Defense Ministar was innooent—and not
respongibie—to assume as a matter of fact that there was no
dangsr of revenge or bloodshed to the population of the

N ighborhooda.,

Rlsz, in the parsonatl opinion of the Defense Miviater, an the
Bas s 2f information and impressions accumulated iR
additional 2xamimationsg that were sat Up in aceoardance with
Proceedyyes of thehconduct of o war and mititary examinations
Lhe wasl supportasd - his apinion by the mpinisn of the oxportis.

3. Thereforz: the dangsy of revenss and bloodshed ta
The population of the p2ighbovhoods from the Lebaness Forces
Was Dt SEaen. Defens= Minister, on the basis of the analysis
of a vavisety of oxperts and nis evatluation, he did not Know
OF exXpect a dang2)r suith as this and anyway did not "neglect®
or "ianore" a dangeyry that did not exist. To the bast of his
KNt hzgge: tTheny and on the basis of the data that s=xisted.
and acCording to what was vaised with the experts: no Defshse
Ministey would think differentiy, 0 exXpact a dangsr such as
this:, that is it was shownh that all thess peopls of quality,
2f bacokeround and of agility Lo hold positions: on the basis
2f the same viaw of the situvation, they as wetll did not



2HP2Ct ik mor did sUch an aweful dangsr oosuy 1o then,

4. PAocording to the above slucidation it was asresd by
alt that the Lebaness Foroces insisted upon a manneyr of
accertable warfars: namsly that which does not is2ad to
TEVENSE Oy bloddshed amdnng th popuiation that doss not fight
— when tre IDF controlss inspacts or coovdinates their
activitiaes ar 15 aven found next to than in localized
actionl. In ovder to permit the action of the Lebaness
Forces ivn the vefuses neighborhoods, opsrational efficiency
was raqauived by the IDF, to estabiish i their hands maximum
contyal in the Lebansse Forces, their proovess, their
approaach to actions and the manm=r of fishting., [Regardingl
means 2Ff contyol As it is Ssaids despite designation of
opeyationatl 9cals, naturally th2iryr atlies granted $to the
ConmE vl ing foroE, namely the IDF: the capability to prevant
QF 2 stop the Lebansss Forces hot only because apsrational
difficulties but also unexpected irregularities in their
rlations o the non-—figkting population and in additions
the estan! ishuent of these means was a pracondition to the
Litteaibiel of the sams ganeratl principle:, the resyglt of past
FHP2Y iSNO2, ACCarding o the bahavior of the Lebanese Foryeoss
AmoNg T2 Ccivilian papulation in a suitablie mammer.
[Ttiegibiel]
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Zo. And theose were the means of command and contvyol that
were implemanted in the 9Btk division an the morning of 15
Septembey 12982 instructed the Minister of Defanss, because
the IDF "will command” all the foreces in the area including
the Lebanese Forcoes. In saving "command” the ministay do not
meEan the notinon that is ugsed in the IDF but those means of
command achisvable in velation to a military forece that is
mat a4 part of the IDF. Byt ths Dafense Minister's
MSTYUstion are Ciear:  the JDF will command the Lebanssse
Foroes with the required changes — Ke2ping in mind they ars a
for2ign mititary unit. The chigf Dﬁ staff had a different
undzrstanding of the wordlsd Ywill command®. In the sams
ingtructions the JDF will control Isrvras=sli forces found in the
aArea SUch as the g2nearal sscurity sarviecess and the Mossad.

t &4



2, Ad '

It yvs difficult to assums that this was the m2aning of the
covhzert Siance the "guantity'" of the general secuvity seyvioeg
and Mossad p2opis in the fisld does not "necessitate command’
and they act uUnder the arsas of their responsibilitiss in
Coovdination with the IDF but arve not subdiect to “its
command, On= way 27y the athery the chief of staff behaved
AacCording T3 tha lTit=eval intarpratation of the minister’s
instructions and despite that ascording 9 hisS version he did
ot undeEvystand ot N suUch a wav—and raussed that the
instrustion wouid be enacsted based on its meaning that all
thogs instruments of contirol and command ware enacted sinced
A. the Lebanese Forces wsre asked o coovdinate their
action with the Command2y of the northsrn command and aftey
that with the commandsyr of the 3Eth division and thay have
dome 803 Lheir officers presentsd opervrational plans to be
appyoaved by the chizf of Novthern Command and the divison
commander., Thz division commandsy changsd ths plans defining
The Way of acoess of movenshnt Cconcerning the taking avery of
hiouses and svean instructad ot to continue figlpting after a
certain houvi namely, the IDF s2t the mission the Lebaness
Fovoes, the mode of operation: tThe parvramstiors of the
oparation techniauss of taking ovay as wall as sssontial
timing.

P. 2

b. Medical services and (il1i€gaiblal] ware gaivan to the
Lekbaness Forces :

C. INSTYUcCtions wers 9iven to IDF unit to deplaoy itse21f in
case the Lebansss would nes=sd heie,

ds the Lebanese Forces were ardered 10 place a liaison
offFicer in the HE of the 39Bth division and so they did.
Following the action it was found that they had the sntirs
higr2r command in the HR of the 968th division. In addition
o thaty liraison officer, Jesse, also presant was ons of the
commanders of the unit which sntered ints the camps -
Michale— who commandead in r2alitys; his m2n inside the
neighborhonds, In the mam2r which Wiil be specifisg bol
bath the oommandsy of the opsvation and the liason offioe
CoNtinuousty r2ceived updated information and about the
HAPPRENINES it the Ccamps as well.

E. pyofessional savesdropping was conducted on tha
2p2rational lives of thess2 Units wWwhich weye apasvating inside
tThe CcampPpg. In addition to that: o2 of the intziligencs
nffioars of tre2Eth division conducted imProvised
2AvVeEsSdrasing on the conversations of the Lebanese Forces
offizEry v the communication device in the S35tk division HG.
35, L3B1 Thess2 control devices worked wail in the mannsy
Whioh wars directed by the ministey and executed by the chisf
of staff.

oy
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= The Commana=rs of the Lebansse Forces which ware preassnt
1 R HER of the 9Btk division wers totaliy obadient 1o the
Btk division's commandsr. When the 26tk division commandsy
SUSTrUCted ther among othey ordeys, in the savly haurs of
Friday to cease fire. the fiving stooped. The overall

SRAM AT Iion of the 2videnos which was prought in front of
Thos oommntttes points o ths fact that the Lebancss: Forras
s5Toaped fivind from The 2ariy nooan hours of Friday until the
EVARCURL s on of tie n2ighborhoods on Saturday morning.

. whr the chied af northern command and chief of staff
riTohiited the L#baness Foroes, on Friday 17 Seept. around
no and in The afterynoon from deploving additional favoces in
The Ccamps deskite the fact that those units waers ready to go
ang waiting at the entranses to the camps, the Laebaness Forces
heyed this ordey without any hesitation and veplaced forces
Atterwgrds onily baged on specific parmission recsivad by the
commmandsr of Lthe 28th division.

C. the liaisan of the Lebansses Foross, that same Jesse,
veportad o 3o offiosrs of fte SbEth gdivigions in total
havesty, a f2wWw hours afier the deployment of tha unit into
The Camies, N SO SCCUVTrEnRCes which saem extraordinary

ingrde the Camo. Linformation “IBAY) In addition, the
officers of the 96th division receivaed additional
infoarmation aout harming civitians (Vinformation 45"%)
=]

was ifmfmediat2ly transmittied to the gsnaval staff/int=1liasnce
i Tl Avivy information 45 was aiso brought to the propay
AUthorities byt both pPieces of information did not -causse that
system of contyal of the Lebaness Foroes to act inmedigts |y
T3 stan the action fo2r r2asons which ware 2xplainsd by the
Dommandsrs of the operat o, Thz= mzans of reporting and
ConTratling inciuding the liaison officer, J2sse2, who acted
PYoRerly and fast and Proved hinsstf by supptying immediatss
el iabte information surelisd an acocurats picture 0of what was
haspeening which should have led to c2rytain opavational

CONC HUSHONS em2nating fFrom the information based on the
consideration of the commanders in tha fisid.

I6. [I7]1 As stated @arvtisr: the murdsyr of Bashir Gemaved
cyeated the immediate nes2d to 2nter West Beirut and to sntey
Nt tavrovist neighborhoods to execyte alt thos2 plans which
weye sypppogsed to bE Sxecuted undsy the commond of Bashir
Gzmays=t. Th= centyal qusstion which was rais=2d on those
CIVCUMSTARC2S Was (ot the need) 1o sntey the refulsesce campPs
byt vathery the Cidentity) of the sntering foros, The two
pssibilitiegs ware the IDF or a Lekansse military force—ths
Lebaness FArmy or the Lebansss Forces. The 2xpected nature of
tThe Fighting i the2 famps did not arouse much snthusiasm for
the deployment of the IDF inside the camps. Difficult
fighting which would result in aliot of ploodshed in a
dansetly populated area wWhen terrarists wha have 1o be (ocated
Are digsguisaed as Civilians in a hoastile population. Such an
action yequirsed a4 1args number of casualties and the IDF
Dommand had no wish oy intersst 1o Complicats the IDF in such



AN uneleasant bt necessary miditary moave,

Y. LEEY At that stage of the war toward this 2nd, the
RPUbliD SENSiTivity inside Isrvrasl regarding the number of
casualities in the war increassd, The Isra=!i government and
The Command of the IDF yesgarvded then (and today) the
numb2r of casuvalities as of 9rsatest concern, Under
Thess CTircumstancas when the deployment into theas

V2 g hborhoods was ot wantad and even not necsesarys the
RIGSThiITity was raissd that a force wWhich is not Isrvrasi
Should take upon itself this mission. Since then, th [DF
Command. did not spare any effort o comvinsge a fsbanese forcs
To condyuct the MisSsSion. Thez comtacts weve conducted in

paral l=i. Thee chi=f of staff as stated above instructed the
L=banes? Forces to 80 so ard he received their arproval.,. at
The Same time nedatiations with the Lesbaness Avmy continued
hday the disturbing intsrvention of American mediation-this
N order Lo Cory e itxtaHe this mission upon itsel f.

paae 15,

the Ltime dimension
VETrY Vital in This opsration. When the Leskaneses Arvmy

a5

rEshonded negatively the Lebansss Forces wers depiloved into
The Ccamps. This despite tha fact that negotiations with the
Lebarese Army continuad up to the avenring hours of Friday 17
DSEpt. The depfoyment of Lebanssse Forces into the camps
Caused A great veliasd Lo the military as wall as the civilian
@ium&“tn Whith had A4 bearins oy Khowledge oTf this oparation.
Snidiays ang Command=rs wers haRpy that they ware not Soing

Ta Ak PO itslef this unelesasant and dangsrous mission and
The potitical tavel ragarded the continuous coopervation with
tha Lebanmsgs Forces as positive sspecially Since:s for the
fivet timzy the Lebanese Forcoces agarveed o oonduct an
ntEgvrated mission Which was pavt of the ovevrail
opEvatisanal pians of thes IDF. And that oid idea of “sparx”
namelyY the Lebansse fignrting for the lib2ration of their own
vapitat sesmed o ba matsyiatizing. But as stated above the
SUPYemns value whith govarned in the decision not to deploy
the IDF into the camps but vather the Lebansse Forces

Wa% vYooted v the desive not to causs additional IDF
casgalties,

3. In the overaltl examination regarging the
yeasonability of the decision to deploy the Lebaness Foross
inED the camps: o2 has o PYoR2Y Y Sxamine the dimensiosns of
thiz activity in velatron to the overalil activity which was
DCCUTYINg at that time o the Bsivut front. The deploymant
of the Lebanesse Foroces ints the y2fuges camps is an activity
Which has twa aspscts—mibitary and politicat. From the
mit-tary operational point of view one could regsard this
GPsratioy as secondary despite its puvyons=fyl impartanoe as
part of the overatl =fforti the political aspects: as stated



Aabave, Was a continuation and a breakthroushy continuins the

CODPErAL iCn With the Lebanese Foroes which WAS regardsd as
doubtfu! fot hawing the murdery of Bashivy Gamavel and a
orsakthyrough beCause 3fF the will ingness of the _obansese
Fovoes to comelately integrate themssives in a conplex
israsli opevation and ta fUlfil the rols of an Isvaesl i

military unit for doing =sveryting that is necossary in those
Tamns.

This i wWhy this opsration received suych “treatment™: had an
IDF unit b2en deployved into the campPs it is doubtful whether
This topis would have b2en presented at the forum of the
division chisfs of ths Righ command as well as in the
apeyations forum i the defsnss ministry and a peErsonal
sramination by the defenss minister during 15-1E Sept. and
TEROYE to the Isvasli government. It is plausible to assums
That the gdecision t©0 2X2cutse SUcth as oparation would have
e amgvesd on i oa jowery mijitary  rank. '

ra9e 3G Liltegiblel
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fault i that decision and the marmmery of its implementation?
the taryible COmsS2quUanee shnould be yesarded as an unexpected
and inexpiicable atsident untitl todavy. Therafore, o2 should
N2t say that the defenss minister did not fulfil or nbsy a
dULY Whicth was part of his rasponsibility during the
fulfiiment 2F his duty.

T

Rag2 So
Summary of the Defense Minister’s version in the commission
of inauiyy (fFirst page aof onger document)
1. The higtory of Coopsraticn with the Phatanga.

a. in ordey to builbtd and cyittivate a foous of an internal
lebanese political PowstT which couid be ussd in the futurs to
gerve Israsii interests the states of Israsl decided in the
vyears 1373-76 1o initiate aid and support Ccontacts with the
Phatangs, '

L. the PhaiaBs, or =& later the Labaness Foroes, ars a

gl itical framaworik of the Labanes:a Maronite Christians
Whis havie & military militia. The polarization of ratlations
betwaan them and thes Mosiasm snvivronment and their status as a
minarity in Lebanon with all dangsys antaited in it: crezated
& natural envirvonment for dialogsus with Israsi.

C. Lpepzvation whiskh bogan in 1975 grew and fiourished and
ZXPYESS2d ites2lFf in, among other ways:

i. the supply of mil . tary 2quipment, WeaARONS,

Dmmun i Cat bons, wWorth about $118.5 mittion.
2. instruction and training of abkout 123D Phatanges from 1978
217,

—

S Aid and advice regarding military planning. 1:-1'9a\':izat;:nn
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of chain 2f command » inteliigencs, and other professianal
military fi=lds.

d. Duving the last twd y2ars while the vrelations with the
Phalangs grew,; as thair forces strengthensd: plans wares
formad to incorporvats the Phatange in future military effors
of Israst in Lebanon - and atl this with the agsrasment of thes
i2adevshie of the Phalanss who expressed willlingness for
SUcCh opserations.

=, In the context of the “pine' plan which was presentsd and
approved by the goavernment on May 10, 1982 a 1inkK up with the
Phatlange was plannad. A Jnint oep2vation to taks over the
Tity Of Beirut was also presantaed.

e
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(Draft--4/5/85]

{(Continuation of Sharon's Testimony
at the Kahan Commission)

23. The substance of the Chief of Aman's position
is also amazing: on the one hand Aman's Chief reconfirms
that operations carried by the Lebanese forces in conjunc-
tion with the IDF--throughout the war--were executed without
a hitch 1/. In the wake of Bashir's asséssination no new
Phalanges were born, but on the contrary "softer Phalanges"
emerged, 2/ the risk facing the Palestinians following the
assassination decreased--as a general estimate-~-~and that of
the Murabitum increased 3/, "presence of the Lebanese forces
in the camps--feollowing the asgsassination--does not raise a
concern for a massacre as long as these are coordinated and
under IDF's supervision 4/". Aman's warning was not
intended to caution against a massacre of the kind which
took place, certainly not while under IDF command §/.' On
the other hand, Aman's Chief again tries to hint that the

documents, which he presented to the Commission in their

1/ Chief of Aman, Sessicn No. 55, p. 1526
g/,Aman's Chief, Session No. 3, p. 46.

3/ 1bid. Session No. 55, p. 1552

4/ Ibid. p. 1525. |

5/ Ibid. p. 1552.



tenths, were a sort of a "continuous warning" against
cooperation with the Lebanese forces. There is no truth to
that; analyéis of those documents reveals that they have
nothing to do with the danger of a vendetta or bloodshed
among the inhabitants of the neighborhoods, and the main
message therein is Aman's view about the nature of the
Lebanese forces as an ally and a politico/military partner.
Even those two special intelligence documents 6/ which, by
implications, an attempt was made to represent them as this
"warning"--contain nothing relevant to the issue at hand,
and the proof, among other things, is that Assistant Chief
of Aman for Research, Brig. Gen. Amos,Gilbo'a, did not think
so while he heard in the Forum of the Branch Chiefs about
the intention to introduce the Lebanese Forces into the
camps. . . . DNeedless to say, if the Chief of Aman had
thought in earnest that it was necessary to warn against the
danger of a vendetta or bloodshed among the neighborhoods'
residents, he could and must have taken in the given time

frame, one of the following methods of immediate warning

available to him. 7/ Moreover as the intention in principle

to introduce the Lebanese forces into Beirut "following (the

6/ Exhibit 23.

7/ Session 55, p. 1553.

L
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IDF" to "clean out" the city was well known to him--for a
long time 8/, he could have "warned" against it on countless
instances, including on 17 September 1882, when he was
allegedly first informed of the ongoing operation. (Origi-
nal underlines)
24. In his testimony the Chief of Aman comes out
against the non-existence of that discussion--or situation
estimate--pertaining to the introduction of the Lebanese
forces intec the neighborhoods, According to him there was a
need for such a discussion. Even here he is inaccurate.
First of all, according to him, all which was needed, in his
opinion, was to present to him the plan and he would have
assessed its implications or react to it in some other way:
", . . all this necessitated a discussion of the
situation estimate--in any forum: on the roof's top of,
or beside, a pickup (truck)--but say it, come and say
that a situation estimate discussion would be :
presented, come and say--we are entering the camps, or
the Phalangists are entering, 0.K. what type of force,
what magnitude. . . ." 9/ '

However, such a presentation was made at least on 6 occa-

sions: who should have guessed that his silence was due to

inattentiveness rather than agreement?

8/ 1bid., p. 1575.

9/ Session 55, p. 1586.



However, we should not suspect the Chief of Aman
of being inattentive; the plan to introduce the Lebanese
forces was indeed presented to him on several occasions and
since his opinion and assessments regarding this plan were
detailed by him personally--agreement and confirmation--he
did not find it necessary to react to it, and never thought
among other things, that some "forum" should be summoned to
discuss it. Moreover, the reason given for the need for a
further discussion or situation estimate, was the "new
situation" which emerged. And what was this "new situa-
tion"? It was not the situation which emerged in the wake
of Jumail's assassination, but:

", it is from a situation that the Phalangists

have to do the job by themselves to a situation in
which they have do so under the IDF's sponsorship
in an area which was not yet conguered by the
IDF. . . ." 1o/
A "new situation"” whereby the Lebanese forces would act
under IDF's sponsorship, in comparison with a "prior
situation" in which they had operated independently was, in
the opinion of Aman's head as well, in order to decrease and

ease the risk compared to the "prior" situation. It was a

situation which was very successfully tested, and without a

10/ Ibid.
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hitch, in the past, and was accepted and recognized by all
the system as risk-free.

26. What would have happened at this "wanted"
forum? The description provided by the Chief of Aman of its
expected course reveals that the guestion of whether to
launch the operation following Bashir's assassination would
not have been raised even, and all of that concern over the
danger of vendetta or bloodshed would not have been
discussed. Rather, a plan would have been presented, and i
the coordination with and the supervision of the IDF would
have been assufed--as was the case actually--the Chief of
Aman would have been reassured. 11/ Theradditional intelli-
gence "output" which was allegedly becausé of the lack of
such a discussion, is a series of "additional" supervisory
measures which he (Sagi) goes on to detail:

A. Intensification of electronic eavesdropping

B. Summoning of POWs interrogators

C. Meetings at the camps' outskirts to collect

additional information

11/ Session 55, p. 1857.



D. Material for the Phalangist (about) "where to
go to"--{irrelevant because it is not related to the
issue of supervising the Lebanese forces). 12/

Those "additional" measures which would have been
taken as a consequence of that discussion--were actually in
place, as will be detailed below. Actually eavesdropping
was conducted and had yielded nothing, {(In fact, amateur
eavesdropping by an officer of the 96th Division yielded
important information.) Existence of lack of POWs
interrogators would have contributed nething, and instead of
conducting "meetings at the camps' outskirts", the Lebanese
forces' HQ was deployed inside the Forward Command Group of
the Division itself, and the important and urgent informa-
tion which was obtained form the commanders of the Lebanese
forces~--was not handled by the Aman system.

27. Finally, a general remark--2man's Chief knew
very well and clearly about the plan to introduce the
Lebanese forces into the refugees' neighborhoods and had not
reacted to it at all, because the plan seemed to him--as it
did to other functionaries--desirable, correct and risk-free
unde; the circumstances which prevailed at the time., In

principle, however, the gquestion of his personal knowledge

12/ Ibid., p. 1858,



does not add or detract, because the plan was presented--in
accordance with correct military procedures--to his deputy,
Assistant Head of Aman for Research, at the Forum of the
Head of Branches of the GHQ. If this officer had thought
that any item of this plan necessitated discussion or

clarification, it was his duty to demand it. (Original

underlines) However, because of all of the reasons enu-
merated, he had not done so since the plan was in accordance
with the opinions of the system under his command, irrespec-
tive of the Chief of Aman being at that time on wvacation,
abroad or unavailable for some reason.

28. On Thursday, 16 September 1984, around 20:30
(8:30 PM) the C-o0-5 had brought to the atﬁention of the
Cabinet that at these very moments, the Lebanese forces were
entering the refugees' neighborhoods. The Prime Minister
and other Ministers listened to the briefing of the C-0-8
and to other briefings regarding the Lebanese forces. In
all these forces were mentioned 7 times during that meeting
in connection with operation "Iron Brain 6". 13/ None of
those present thought that the operation--in the wake of
Bashir's assassination--involved a danger of vendetta or

bloodShed to the Palestinian population. Members of the

13/ Cabinet meeting of 16 September 1982.
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Cabinet were briefed incessantly throughout the previous
months about the methods of cooperation with the Lebanese
forces, the lessons and conclusions drawn from these joint
operations 14/, and were undoubtedly eqguipped with basic
assessment ability which could allow the "sensing" of such a
danger, if it existed. At least one of the Cabinet
members--the Minister Mordekhai Tzipori--himself a veteran
security personality and one who characterizes himself as an
ardent opponent of such cooperation--despite his strong
sensitivity, as he puts it, to the nature of the Lebanese
forces, did not find any base for sensing such a "danger",
and to warn against it. While listening to the C-0-5, as he
stateé: 15/

", now when it is said how could they trick

us, and secondly--presently when the city is in
our hands, it means we have absolute control and
the Cabinet has no red lights".

And later on:

", The alert citizen no way could a red light
1it in the picture which was drawn at that

meeting".
29, Here it is appropriate that we discuss and

highlight the precise meaning of Deputy Prime Minister David

14/ The DM, Session No. 7, p. 36.

15/ (Missing).



Levi's reservation and place it in the proper context in
which it was raised. Long after the C-o-S finished his
briefing about the introduction of the Lebanese forces into
the camps, the Cabinet was working hard on the formulation
of the announcement to be released at the end of the
session. The topic of this announcement, it should be
recalled, was the entry into West Beirut generally, not just
into the refugees' neighborhoods. David Levi's statement,
verbatim, is aimed not against the entering into Beirut or
the refugee camps, but as a reservation raised against the
formula proposed for the Cabinet's announcement. And so he
states:

I agree with the argument about our enter-
ing Beirut . . . But this argument could be
undermined and we could be seen as unreliable,
when I hear that the Phalangists are already
entering a specific neighborhood and I know what
is the meaning of vendetta for them, some slaugh-
tering . . . that is why I think that we could be

found in a situation whereby we'll be accused and
our argument won't stand on its feet". 16/

1

David Levi's concern is centered on the possibility that the
government's announcement would be found unreliable. The
~warning included therein, if there was one, in the general
contéxt in which it was raised, did not draw the appropriate

concérn, it would so seem. The proof for this is in the

lﬁ/ Foreign Minister Shamir, Session 45, pp. 21-2.
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fact that all the personalities which took part in this
session-~and those which appeared before the commission--did

not sense an alleged "chord" of warning, in the statement of

David Levi. 17/ 18/ 19/ 20/ 21/ 1f the Minister (Levi} was

indeed seeking to warn against the introduction of the
Lebanese forces into the camps, he should have deone so right
.next to the briefing of the C-0-5, then those present would
have Kknown what was the aim of his talk, and it is possible
that more attention would have been accorded it. At any
rate it is noteworthy that as all Cabinet members, including
the Prime Minister and the various functionaries, which took
part in deciding the introduction of Lebanese forces were
unanimeus in thelr opinion that this operation carried no
danger to the Palestinian population. Therefore, there is
nothing to suggest that even if Minister Levi would have
accentuated his objecticon, by raising it as an issue to be
voted on by the government, this would have prevented or

modified the operation.

17/ PM M. Begin, Session No. 21, p. 13(A).

18/ The DM, Session 6, p. 48; Session 7, p. 32.
19/ Foreign Minister Shamir, Session 45, pp. 21-2.
20/ Minister Tzipori, Session 48, p. (7).

21/ C-0=-S5, Session 5, p. 53.
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30. During the discussion and preparations for
the introduction of the Lebanese forces inte the refugee
camps, through his personal inspections and via the military
procedures--additional or in parallel~~which the Defense
Minister carried on his own initiative, irrespective of the
military procedures, it was found that:

A. Bashir's death did not leave a "wvacuum",

confusion or loss of control among the Lebanese forces.
On the contrary: the political control was
transferred--in line with the head of the family's
opinion--to Amin Jumail. The GHQ of the Lebanese
forces kept tight control over its soldiers, and the
GHQ's orders were carried out in fuli by the forces in
the field. 22/ 23/

B. Members of the Lebanese forces' Command--com-
manders and officers--were seen relaxed, calm and under
self-control; the intensive contact maintained by them
with the top IDF command and with the DM during the 36
hours which elapsed from Bashir's assassination was
businesslike, restrained and without a sign that some

emotional outburst,

22/ The DM, Session No. 6, pp. 44-45.

23/ Navot, Session No. 12, pp. 27-8.
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desire for vengeance or some other emotional drive,
which could have caused concern, was about to take
over. 24/ 25/

C. Lebanese forces' soldiers in the street,
intersections, road blocks and in their positions, were
seen calm, orderly obedient bhoth in their talk and
actions. 26/ 27/ 28/

D. Soldiers of the Lebanese forces were in
proximity to hostile Muslim population, far from IDF
forces and not under their supervision, throughout
those 36 hours, and there was no information that the
pepulation was harmed or that some other abnormal
conduct took place. |

E. The Lebanese forces did not "request" or

"volunteered" to enter the camps on their own

24/ (Missing).
25/ (Missing).

g§) Zachrin. Message 30 (collectors of material),
Session 31, p. 975.

27/ Deputy C-o0-S, Session No. 30, p. 949.

28/ Admoni, Session 51, pp. 1421, 1428.
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initiative. It was the IDF C-0-S which "ordered" them
to do so, and they responded to the £ask. 29/

F. The Lebanese forces, according to IDF's
instructions, and within the plan of taking control
over vital intersections, carried out several missions,
and did so correctly and without harming the
non-combatant population; 30/ in addition, the Lebanesé
forces acted throughout Lebanon to prevent acts of
vendetta.

G. The turning back of the political rule into
the hands of Pierre Jumail, and its transfer to Amin
were a clear indication of political continuation and
even the turning over of a new leaf in the "Khatib",
relations with the Moslem population in general and the
Palestinians in particular. From the start Amin was
known as adopting an appeasing line toward the
Palestinians and their allies, and the immediate chance
which fell intc his hands to become President of all
the Lebanese increased his political hesitation, and

reduced any possible fear of harming the Palestinian

29/ C-o-5, Session 5, p. 26.

30/ Deputy C-o0-5, Session 30, p. 949.
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population. 31/ The initial information collected as
to the perpetrators of the murder, indicated the
possibility that it was the Lebanese leftist militia
(Murabitum) and not Palestinian terrorists or Lebanese

Palestinians. 32/ 33/

(Missing pages . . . then the following citations)

". . . when we entered he told me there could be
{a massacre), I responded--we know them, till
today they have not acted this way and when we are
by them, and aside from it we are hoping, estimat-
ing, that such a thing wouldn't happen "
(Gen. Drori, Session 9, p. 20B)

", . . Question. . . . Did you think you could
trust their word in spite of the fact that in the
meantime Bashir was assassinated?

"answer. Yes. {(Brig. Gen. Yaron,

Session 19, p. 13)

" . . the fact of Bashir's assassination did not

1lit a red light regarding their conduct, not in

such a way that we prevented their introduction.
." (Brig. Gen. A. Sagl, Sessiocn 2, p. 25)

in other words, I'd like to say that I would
not have automatically made, in my mind, the
connection between entering the camps and a
massacre, absolutely not". (Brig. Gen. Amos
Gilbo'a, Session 39, p. 1121)

., . 1 did not believe that they would do such a
thing. I did not think that they would massacre,

31/ Admoni, Session 51, pp. 1117, 1121.
32/ Y. Sagi.

33/ Missing.

A
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they would kill women and children the way they've
done" (Col. Agmon, Session . . . p. 846 and
statement 23 to the collectors).

", in terms of background data I did not have
any indication that introduction of the
Phalangists into the camps would mean mass murder
and a massacre, it was not clear to me, logically,
I did not deduce it that way, and no one bothered
to explain to me that such a thing cculd develop
in the field . . ." (Lt. Col. Yossi Ben-Ari,
Session 15, p. 4)

" I explained why (Minister Levi's) brief
remark had not provoked special thoughts because,
in the final analysis, the Phalangists were not
introduced to commit vendetta but to fight
(Foreign Minister Shamir, Session 45, p. 1231)

1

1

in this case~-1 expected difficult fighting
and under those circumstances it didn't
occur to me that they would act out of

line, . . ." (C-0-8, Session 57, p. 1677)

", . . Question: But didn't you think of a
massacre?

"Answer: Absolutely not . . ." (Deputy C-o0-8,
Session 30, p. 948)

"The data in our possession had not indicated and
did not warn of a trend toward (committing)
atrocities in the camps . . ." (Mosad's Chief,
Admoni, Session 51, p. 1428)

", in the morning I receive the Dudai document
and 'Iron Brain 6' and still am not expecting a
massacre, because it is clear from the document
that the Phalangists will enter in coordination
with the IDF" (Aman's Chief, Y. Sagi, Session 55,
p. 1253).

" Question: Based on your knowledge of the
Phalanglsts regarding their attitude towards the
Palestinians, had any concern surfaced in your
mind that following Bashir's assassination they
will enter the camps and commit a massacre?
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"Answer: Explicitly not . . . I explicitly did
not think. I did not conduct an orderly consid-
eration--but I did not think. . . ." (Navot,

Session 12, p. 28)

A survey of the various testimonies reveals that
in fact all the witnesses who were guustioned on the
subject, replied, almost unanimously that, under the
circumstances which prevailed at the time--following
Bashir's assassination--no one predicted or thought of the
danger of a vendetta or blecodshed which could result from
the introduction of the Phalangists under IDF's command, and
that if such a danger had been predicted:

", . . if it occurred to me that this could happen

. they would not have been introduced. . It may

have been that we would then have to attack the

camps, or make them surrender by air strikes and
artillery, but if what happened had been _
predicted, or such a warning would have been

issued, they would not have entered L

{C-0-5, Session 57, p. 1677)

32. Among those many witnesses which the danger
of a wvendetta had not occurred to them were Israel's best
eXperts on these subjects: The Head of Mosad, Head of Aman,
Assistant Chief of Aman for Research, the C-o0-5, Deputy
C~o-5, IDF Generals: Drori, Barak, Simchoni and others.
These experts assumed then as now that there was no danger
to the residents of the neighborhoods from introduction of

the Lebanese Forces, and therefore backed the planned

operation in order to save lives of IDF's soldiers.
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The Defense Minister--in this and every other
issue-~lives by the experts; The Defense Minister does not
possess an independent intelligence collection system, and
he is prohibited from possessing one. Like the rest of the
Cabinet members and the Prime Minister, the Defense Minister
is fed by the information and assessments provided by the
intelligence community and the IDF, and since these
supported, without reservation, the decision and the opera-
tion, the Defense Minister was permitted--in fact must

have--assumed, as a matter of fact, that no danger of

vendetta or bloodshed to the neighborhoods' residents
existed. Moreover, the personal opinion of the Defense
Minister--based on his own impressions of information
gathered during the additional inspections he had conducted-
in parallel to ordinary combat regulation and military
procedures--fully supported the experts' opinions, and in
turn was supported by theirs. (Original underlines)

33. There was, therefore, nc danger to the
neighborhood's residents of vendetta or bloodshed from the
Lebanese Forces. The Defense Minister--on the basis of the
experts' estimates--and his own assessment--did not know or
predict such a danger and autcmatically could not have
"disregarded" or "diverted his attention" from a danger
which did not exist, to the best of his knowledge at the

time. On the basis of the data on hand--which were
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highlighted and explained by the experts, no other
reasconable Defense Minister could have predicted such a
danger, and the proof 1s that all those personalities,
possessing the ability, knowledge and gualifications to hold
this same office, have not predicted or imagined the danger
either, based on the same situation estimate.

34. As was detailed at length earlier, there was
a consensus that the Lebanese Forces strictly observe
accepted fighting norms, i.e.--they do not cause bloodshed
or vendetta to a non-combatant population--when under IDF
control, supervision or when the IDF is coordinating their
activities, or is even deployed in proximity to the location
of the operation. In order to enhance thé operational
effectiveness of the Lebanese Forces' operation in the
neighborhoods, the IDF had to have maximum control over the
Lebanese forces, their advance and method of fighting. The
control measures--although designed for operational pur-
poses-~-did grant the controller--i.e. the IDF, the capabil-
ity to prevent or stop the Lebanese Forces not just in case
of an operational malfunction but also due to sudden
abnormal conduct towards the non-combatant population; in
addiﬁion, these measures of control were a
pre-condition--proved by past experience--for the Lebanese
Forces to act correctly toward the civilian population so

long as the IDF's control has been secured.

i,



35. These are the command & control measures
which were adopted: at the Forward Command Group of the
96 Division, the Defense Minister on the morning of Septem-
ber 15, 1982, instructed that the IDF will '"command" all the
forces in the field, including the Lebanese Forces. In
using the term "command" the Defense Minister did not intend
it to be applied as within the IDF, but those means of
command which are feasible regarding relations with a
military force which is not part of the IDF forces.
However, the Defense Minister's instruction is clear: the
IDF will command the Lebanese forces, but for the modifica-
tions deemed necessary because of them constituting a
foreign military unit. The C-0-5 has prévided a different
explanation to the word "will command": an ordexr that IDF
will {(also) command other Israeli forces deployed in the
area such as the Mosad and the Shin Beit. It is difficult
to assume that this is the meaning of the term, since the
"number" of the Shin Beit aﬁd Mosad people in the area
hardly required "command" and they operate in their own
areas of responsibilities, in coordination with, but not
under IDF's "command". At any rate, the C-o-S acted
accofding to the DM's verbatim instruction--even if he
claims that he did not understand it this way. Thus he

provided for all of the C&C measures which the originator of
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the instruction intended, to be actually carried out as
follows:

A. The Lebanese Forces were required to coordi-
nate their operation with the Chief of Northern Command
and subsequently with the commander of the 96 Division,
and so they did; their commanders laid out their
operational plans for the authorization of the Chief of
Northern Command and the commander of the 96 Division.
The Division's commander modified the plan by defining
another route of advance, the method of seizing and
taking control of houses and had also instructed not to
continue fighting past a certain hour that is: The IDF
determined the Lebanese Forces' mission, main methods
of operation, the borderlines of the sections, major
timings of the operation and the technigues of taking
control.

B. The Lebanese Forces were allocated means of
support like flaring and medical service.

C. Instructions were issued to the IDF to be
ready to rescue the Lebanese Forces, if necessary.

D. The Lebanese Forces were ordered to maintain a
7liaison-officer in the Forward Command Group ¢f the
96th Division, and they had done so. In retrospect, it
was found that they went beyond that and stationed the

entire command of the operation at the Forward Command
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Group of the 96th Division, and in addition to the
liaison officer--Jeésy——mentioned above, one of the
commanders of the units which entered the
neighborhoods--Michelle--was present at the Forward
Command Group and he actually led his men inside the
neighborhoods. As will be detailed subsequently both
the commander of the operation and the liaison officer
provided continuous up-to-date, and apparently true,
information about the ongoings in the camps.

E. Professional electronic listening to the
communication network of the units operating inside the
camps was maintained, and in addition one of. the ' v’
Division's intelligence officers impfovised listening
to the conversations of the Lebanese Forces' officer
through the Division's Forward Command Group
transmitter.

35(?) In both theory and practice, these command

means worked well just the way they were designed to by the
| instruction of the Defense Minister and via its
implementation by the C-o-S:
A. The commanders of the Lebanese Forces present
‘at the Division's Forward Command Group were totally
subservient to the Division's commander; and when this
commander instructed them, among other things, in the

early noon hours of Friday, to cease fire--they stopped
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shooting. Examination of the entire material brought
before this esteemed commission reveals that indeed the
Lebanese Forces had stopped firing in the early noon
hours of Friday up to their evacuation from the
neighberhoods on Saturday morning.

B. When ordered by the Chief of Northern Command
and the C=0-S on Friday, 17 September 1982, around noon
and in the afternoon, to stop introducing additional
units of the Lebanese Forces into the camps, although
these forces were poised and equipped to do so, the
Lebanese Forces obeyed these instruction without
question, and have thereafter rotated troops only after
the explicit permission of the Division's commander.

C. The liaison officer of the Lebanese Forces,
this same Jessy, in complete frankness reported to
several officers.of the 96th Divisibn, few hours after
the unit entered the neighborhoods on apparently
~ abnormal occurrences within the camps compound (the
300" message). In addition, further information was
gathered among the Division's offiéers, through him,
about hits on civilians (message "45"). Message "300"
'was transferred expeditiously to the GHQ/Aman in Tel
Aviv: Message "45" was also brought to the attention of
the appropriate levels, however both messages did not

cause the control system of the Lebanese Forces to act
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immediately to stop the operation because of reasons
explained by the operation's commanders. It is beyond
doubt that the means of control and reporting, as well
as the liaison officer (Jessy) acted appropriately and
guickly as an immediate means of reliable or effective
information, which provided a true picture of what was
taking place on the basis of which the necessary
operational conclusions could have been drawn, in line
with the opinions of the field commanders.

36, As indicated, the assassination of Bashir
created an immediate need for entering into West Beirut and
the neighborhoods in order to realize all of those plans
which were supposed to have been carried out under Bashir's
command. Under the circumstances, the central questicn

which emerged was not the actual need to go into the camps

in the coming hours, but the identity of the force which

would be introduced. {Original underlines). The two

alternatives were the IDF or a Lebanese military force--the
Lebanese Army or the Lebanese Forces. The nature of the
expected fight in the refugee camps did not give rise to
much'enthusiasm over introduction cf the IDF into
them--difficult and bloody fighting in a densely built and
heavily populated area with the terrorist, still to be
located, camouflaged as civilians because of the hostile

population was expected. Such an operation would cost many
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casualties and dead among IDF soldiers--and needless to
say-~-there was no interest in embroiling the IDF in an
unpleasant.but necessary military move.

37. In this phase of the war--towards its
end-~there was an increased public sensitivity to the
growing number of war casualtiés. The Israeli government
and the IDF command viewed as today the issue of casualties
as the highest value and under the circumstances, when
introduction of the IDF into the camps was undesirable and
unneeded, and the possibility emerged that a non-Israeli
force will take upon itself to carry out the mission--the
command of the IDF did not spare effort to persuade and
encourage some Lebanese force to execute fhe operation,

The contacts held for this purpose followed
two-tracks. As indicated, the C-0-S "ordered" the Lebanese
Forces to do so, and had obtained their consent. At the
same time, negotiations with the Lebanese Army con-
tinued--under. the impact of disruptive "mediationary"
American intervention--to persuade it to carry out the

mission. The time element was a vital aspect of this

operation, and when a de facto negative reply was received
from-thg Lebanese Army, the Lebanese Forces were introduced
into the camps, although the negotiations with the Lebanese
Army continued even afterwards till the evening hours of

Friday, September 17. The introduction of the Lebanese



Forces brought relief to all elements--military or politi-
cal--which were involved or had knowledge about the
dperation. Soldiers and commanders were glad that they
won't be carrying out a dangerous and unpleasant mission,
while the political level reactéd positively to continue
cooperation with the Lebanese Forces, and especially because
these Forces have agreed to carry ouF gvméggiogryhicb_yasﬁ
intertwined immediately and diféétly with ngrationa; plans
of fhé”IbF, and fhat old ideas of the "Spark"--i.e. the
Leﬁanésé Forces fighting to liberate their capitéi-city--was
seen as beginﬁinq to materialize. However, the highest
value which was at the base of the decisipn not to introduce
the IDF into the camps, but instead use the Lebanese Forces,
was the desire to avoid further loss of lives among IDF's
soldiers.

38. In a thorough examination of how reasonable
was the decision to introduce the Lebanese Forces into the
camps, attention should be paid to the true dimensions of
this operation relative to the rest of the activity which
took place in the Beirut front at that time. The introdﬁc—
tion of the Lebanese Forces into the camps is an operations
whicﬁ has two aspects--military and political. IFrom a
military-operational point of view it could be termed--
secondary--in spite of its important purpose--to the overall

effort. From the political aspect, as indicated, this

T —
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operation could be perceived as a continuation and a break-
through: continuation of cooperation with the Lebanese
Forces whiéh was momenhtarily put in doubt in the wake of
Bashir's assassination, and a breakthrough because of these
Forces' readiness to totally link themselves in a complex
Israeli military operation, and to, in effect, take the
place of an Israeli unit in order to carry out what was a
necessary mission in those camps.

Thus, the "special" treatment awarded this opera-
tion: were an Israel unit introduced into the camps, it is
highly doubtful that this subject would have been presented
before the GHQ's Heads of Branches Forum, in the operational
forum of the Defense Minister, the Defense Minister's
inspection during the 15-16 September, and in Cabinet
briefings., It may be assumed--almost certainly--that the
decision and its execution would have been made at a rela-
tively low military level.

Those examining how reasonable was the decision
and the way it was reached need to imagine the vast and .
all-encompassing activity which took place during those
hours in Beirut. The decision to enter West Beirut was made
on thé midnight between the 14 and 15 September (missing)
(Ve mobilized?) troops from four corners of the country to
rush to Beirut, to seize intersections and dominant

positions in West Beirut. (At the same time?) the troops



were continuing to fight, in these or other areas (and wve
had to speed up these?) missions because of the
internatiohal political pressure which was expected,
whatever its duration{(?) (This page was xeroxed in such a
way that only half of it is legible. The rest is
intelligent{?) guesswork.)

39. Amidst the large span of difficult and
pressing activities which faced the Israeli govern-
ment——begihning with solving simple operational problems and
ending up with an intense international political strug-
gle--the decision about ﬁhe introduction of the Lebanese
Forces into the camps could not have been accorded greater
attention that the one granted it, and this dealihg was

(missing). The vast collection of diaries, documents
schedules and conversations in the possession of this |
commission, reflects the activity of the decision~making
levels from the moment this decision was reached until the
operation had started and testifies that this operation was
accorded maximum attention within the complex of intricate
problems facing these levels at the time (?)(guesswork)

40. In conclusion: a ﬁilitary operation which
has é political aspect was discussed (due to) a sudden
military necessity, and the decision-making level had an
opportunity to involve‘Lebanese (missing) . . . and also to

save Israeli lives . . . . This operation, in spite of it
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being secondary from a military viewpoint, was discussed and
analyzed according to decision-making norms prevalent in the
IDF, and in addition was accorded the personal attention of
the Defense Minister both in the field and in the dis-
cussion-room, it was authorized--while in progress--by the
Cabinet and its Head, and every possible precaution was
applied under the circumstances. {guesswork)

And in essence, it should be recalled, that none
of those who participated in reaching this decision and its
execution had predicted a vendetta or a bloodbath, and (none
had?) cast doubt on that decision and the way it was carried
out. The terrible outcome which occurred is an unforeseen
mishap which remains unexplained till theée very days. It
is not to be said,.therefore, that the Defense Minister had
failed in fulfilling any of his duties as part of executing

his office.
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(LOOKS LIKE ADDITIONAL TESTIMONY BY DEFENSE

MINISTER SHARON) (missing pages then . . .)

E. ©On Friday, at 21:30, the officer on duty in
the situation room called the DM and reported to him about
eight subjects, among them:

1. Major Haddad's men had arrived in West Beirut
and begun killing local residents. The 50th regiment killed
one of Haddad's men and took two prisoners. The issue isr
under study.

2. Another complaint was received by the repre-
sentative of the Epreign Ministry in Beirut via its communi-
cation center. Movement by Khatib forces stationed in the
area éf Shatilla camp was noticed. The Americans were
complaining that according to the agreement we were respon-
sible for keeping order.

F. The message regarding Haddad's men reinforced
the DM's feeling that in fact killing of civilians inside
the camps did occur, and that this killing was stopped and,
anyway, the IDF reacted in an extreme way, including firing
on the killers. No doubt, that based on the contents of
this message, the DM was satisfied that the matter which was
reported by the CO's was taken care of appropriately and was
laid to rest. The second message, on its face, does not

relate to the subject matter and at that time seemed,
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reasonably, a minor affair. What's more, the Minister was
aware of the Phalangists being in the camps' vicinity.

G. At 23:30, the journalist Ron Ben-Yishai called
the DM. The lattér does not recall the contents of this
conversation. (From Yishai's letter to the Prime Minister)
claims he had relayed to the Minister "all of the
information he was privy to". This information contained
accounts by officers serving in the vicinity of the camps of
the brutal killings of civilians there, reported to the
journalist at 23:00.

H. Ben-Yishai c¢laims he told the DM it was
necesgsary to do something to stop the killings and that the
Minister listened without comment and asked for further
details.

I. The DM was not surprised by Ben-Yishai's
story, as he had already known, from the;CO's, that indeed
killings did happen in the camps, but he was certain that
the CO0S8' report--confirmed by another message--indicafing
the operation was terminated was correct, and as far as he
was concerned there was no need for further action. The DM
did not think that in light of an explicit report by the
CO'S; he had to address the CO's on this matter again.

J. On Saturday, 18 September, 15 08:30 AM the DM
held a telephone conversation with the C-o-S. 1In it the

matter of the French destroyer was raised. He (the DM) does
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not recall for sure if the issue of the Phalangists was dis-
cussed in this conversation. To the best of his recollec-
tion, the CO's repeated his message of Friday night.

K. Between 08:45 and 12:30 the DM received
various reports from the situation room pertaining to a
variety of issues unrelated to the camps.

L. At 12:;10 a report by the representative of the
Red Cross in Israel is received in the situation room
indicating the Phalangists were conducting a massacre. The
report was transferred to the Assistant to the Minister.

M. At 12:45 a message is received in the
situation room according to which Ambassador Draper was
complaining of a massacre carried out by the Phalangists in
the camps. In the same message another complaint talks of
attempts to ransack banks.

N. The DM reacts to the Draper complaint by tell-
ing the reporting officer that he had already talked with
the CO's about this issue, because he was thinking of his
previous conversation or conversations with the CO's through
which he had known that the Phalangists "exaggerated" in
harming civilians. However, since the source of this
information was different from the first one--i e., that of
the CO's-~the DM wondered whether the Director General of

the Foreign Ministry had any information other than the one
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he had. Therefore, he asked to be put in contact with the
Foreign Ministry.

C. In a conversation held by the DM with the
Director General of the Foreign Ministry it became cleér
that the latter has no information other than what the DM
had already known, and at any rate there was nothing in this
information which would necessitate some sort of concrete
action.

P. At the same time, based on the increasing
collection of rumors--and a similar level of certainty--the
DM found it appropriate to inform the Prime Minister. It
should be recalled that throughout the war, the DM took care
to frequently and in detail report to the Prime Minister
regarding every significant event.

Q. The Prime Minister's son informed the Defense
Minister that the PM was in the synagogue. Based on what he
knew at the time--i.e., an abnormal activity which had been
stopped the day previously-—it was not necessary in the DM's
opinion to summon the PM from the synagogue.

R. At 16:00 the situation room reports of the
events involving the Soviet Embassy. The DM was updated,
did not satisfy himself with it and had dictated several
quéstions for clarification. He demanded a response be made
" by that evening. This proves the DM has accorded signifi-

cance to detailed and updated reporting with regard to any
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matter, while its absence in the matter of the camps testi-
fies that the DM's concern had long since been satisfied,

é. In later afternoon (between 17:15 to 18:15)
the Prime Minister called the DM and informed him of a
report he had heard on the BBC. The DM rushed to demand a
detailed report of what had happened since it was only now
that his suspicion surfaced, that the report of the Co's
regarding the extent of the killings and the steps taken to
stop it did not correspond with reality.

T. It should be added as a general comment that
the Defense Minister does not have an independent informa-
tion source regarding what is taking place inside the IDF,
only the reporting of IDF sources themselves. Allrversions

provided by the DM in the days following the event were

based on information supplied to him by the IDF. The DM did

not contribute--and could not have contributed--personally
to the description of facts occurring in the field (aside
from his own activities.) since, as was said, he had no

source for acguiring such facts.

Ty
?‘3 =i



